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I
July 18, 2016

Ms, Melissa Ortiz, Interim Execurive Director
Laredo Housing Authority

2000 San Francisco Ave.

Laredo, Texas 78040

Fax: 956-722-6561

Email: melissa@larha.org

Re:  Texas Public Information Act Request

We hereby request, pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act, Chaprer 552 of the Texas
Government Code, a copy of all documents in the possession of the Housing Aurhority of the
City of Laredo, Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation (LHQC), Laredo Housing Facilines
Corporation (LHFC), Laredo Housing Development Corporation (LHDC) as set forth below:

Request No. 1: Al] of Laredo Housing Authority’s ("LHA”), as well as LHOC's,
LHFC's, and LHDC's (hereafter collectively “PFCs”) correspondence (emails, letters,
faxes, notes of telephone conversations, notes of meetings, et al. - whether in paper or
electronic form), including that of LHA’s Commissioners, PFCs’ Directors, and LHA’s
legal counsel or anyone acting on its behalf, to and from the (a) U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (including the offices in Washington, D.C., San
Antonio, and the Special Applications Center in Chicago) (hereafter collectively
“HUD"); (b) Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs (“TDHCA™); (c)
City of Laredo; and (d) Brownstone Affordable Housing, Ltd. and/or its consultant Leslie
Holleman & Associates, relating to the River Bank Village project (TDHCA No.
13081), from January 1, 2016 through the present.

Request No. 2: All of LHA’s and PFCs’ correspondence (emails, lemers, faxes,
notes of telephone conversarions, notes of meetings, €1 al. -- whether in paper or
electronic form), including that of LHA’s Commissioners, PFCs’ Directors, and LHA's
legal counsel or anyone acting on its behalf, 10 and from (a) HUD; (b) TDHCA; (c) Ciry
of Laredo; and (d) Brownstone Affordable Housing, Lid. and/or its consultant Leslie
Holleman & Associates, relating to the Casa Verde Apartments project (TDHCA No,
15251), from January 1, 2016 through the present.

WINSTERD PC ATTORNEYS
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Request No. 3: All of LHA’s and PFCs’ correspondence (emails, letters, faxes,
notes of telephone conversations, notes of meetings, et al. -- whether in paper or
elecrronic form), including that of LHA’s Commissioners, PFCs’ Directors, and LHA’s
legal counsel or anyone acring on its behalf, 1o and from (a) HUD; (b) City of Laredo; (¢)
lenders; and (d) Brownstone Affordable Housing, Lid. and/or irs consultant Leslie
Holleman & Associates, relating to the Stone Oaks Seniors, and Stone Oaks Family
projects, from January 1, 2016 through the present.

Request No. 4; All of LHA’s and PFCs” correspondence (emails, lenters, faxes,
notes of telephone conversations, notes of meetings, et al. -- whether in paper or
electronic form), including thar of LHA’s Commissioners, PFCs’ Directors, and LHA’s
legal counsel or anyone acting on its behalf, to and from (a) HUD; (b) City of Laredo;
and (c) lenders relating 1o the 27 Apartments in South Laredo, from January 1, 2016
through the present.

Request No. 5: All of LHA’s and PFCs’ correspondence (emails, letters, faxes,
notes of telephone conversations, notes of meetings, et al. -- whether in paper or
electronic form), including that of LHA’s Commissioners, PFCs’ Directors, and LHA’s
legal counsel or anyone acting on its behalf, to and from (a) HUD; (b) Ciry of Laredo; (¢)
Laredo Independent School District; (d) residents of Russell Terrace; (¢) TDHCA, and (f)
Brownstone Affordable Housing, Lid. and/or its consultant Leslie Holleman &
Assaciates, relating to the demolition and/or disposition of Russell Terrace, HUD
application DDA0006860, with reference number TX11000002, from January 1, 2016
through the present.

If any portion of this request is denied, please provide us with a detailed statement of the reasons
for the withholding of any documents or an index or similar statement of the nature of the
documents withheld. In the event any of the documents requested require extensive pre-release
processing, we ask that the remaining documents be made available in advance of processing the
entire request.

Lastly, we would prefer to receive the documents electronically, but if that is not possible, please
provide them by federal express. Our FedEx account number is

Please contact me with any questions at [ NNIIIIIIEEN o: by email a: NG

Thank you very much for your attention to this request.

Yours truly,

‘-'\ * C. Bernu

Hilary C. Blr
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ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS
Phone (210) 225-0001 - FAX (210) 225-0041 - escamillaponeck.com

Tuly 19, 2016

Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested
The Honorable Ken Paxton

Attorney General, State of Texas

Open Records Section

P.O. Box 12548

Austin, Texas 78711-2548

Re:  Open Records Request of Raymond Bruni Received on June 27, 2016;
ID# 625221

Dear Attorney General Paxton:

Our firm represents the Laredo Housing Authority (“LHA™). On June 28, 2016, our firm
sent a letter on LHA’s behalf requesting a decision from your Office regarding the above-
captioned subject pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act (“the Act™). This letter serves as
the LHA’s follow-up submission as required by the Act. Please note that LHA offices were
closed on July 4, 2016.

Some responsive documents are being made available to the Requestor; however, LHA
believes that providing the responsive documents, discussed below and attached as Exhibit “A”,
to the Requestor would require the release of information privileged under §552.107(1) and
section 552.022 of the Act. Accordingly, LHA is requesting that the Attorney General make a
decision concerning whether or not the responsive documents should be excepted from
production and/or redactions allowed.

The documents attached as Exhibit “A”" contain attorney-client privileged information.
LHA urges that portions of the Exhibit “A” documents be exempted from disclosure under
Section 552.107(1) and section 552.022’s “other law” protections for documents between LHA
and legal counsel within the attorney-client privilege. See In re City of Georgetown, 53 S.W. 3d
328, 336 (Tex. 2001); Open Records Decision No. 676 at 5-7 (2002); Attorney General Letter
Decision No. OR2014-14715 (2014); TeX. R. EvID. 503.

As the face and contents of the attached documents reveal, the communications are
between the client (LHA officials) and LHA’s attorneys and are “for the purpose of facilitating
the rendition of professional legal services” to LHA. See Id.; see also Harlandale Indep. Sch.
Dist. v. Cornyn, 25 S.W.3d 328, 335 (Tex. App. — Austin 2000, pet. denied). Disclosure to third
persons was not intended and confidentiality has been maintained. See Id. at 10. LHA has not

! Given the “voluminous amount of information,” representative samples are attached at Exhibit “A” as allowed by
§552.301(e)(1)(D) of the Texas Public Information Act

San Antonio El Paso Houston Dallas Austin -+ Louisiana - Mexico City




Attorney General, Ken Paxton
Page 2 0f 3
July 19, 2016

and does not waive its attorney-client privilege. All such documents should be exempt from
disclosure.

The documents attached as Exhibit “A” include detailed information, within billing
records, protected by the attorney-client privilege. While attorney fee bills are generally subject
to production under the Act, the firm’s legal bills to LHA contain information protected by the
attorney-client privilege. See Tex. R. Evid. 503(a)(5) & (b)(1); see also In re City of
Georgetown, 53 S.W.3d at 337 (holding that public information does not include information
subject to the attorney-client privilege in an attorney's bill to a political subdivision and does not
have to be disclosed); United States v. Hoeffner, 254 F.R.D. 302, 308 (S.D. Tex. 2008) (holding
that “correspondence, bills, ledgers, statements, and time records which reveal the motive of the
client in seeking representation, litigation strategy, or the specific nature of the services provided
fall within the privilege™).

Here, many of the billing entries among and within the Exhibit “A” documents show, in
part, detailed and descriptive attorney-client information between LHA officials (the “client™)
and attorneys for LHA in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services for LHA that
was not intended for disclosure to third persons and therefore, not subject to disclosure under the
Act. Id; see also Pittsburg Corning Corp. v. Caldwell, 861 S.W.2d 423, 427 (Tex. App. —
Houston [14‘h Dist.] 1993, no writ). Moreover, LHA has not, and does not, waive its attorney-
client privilege as to any detailed billing entries like those attached as Exhibit “A”, Redaction of
such detailed entries should, therefore, be allowed. Id.; Huie v. DeShazo, 922 S.W.2d 920, 923
(Tex. 1996).

By copy of this lefter and its previous 10-day letter, LHA is informing Mr. Bruni of its
request to the Attorney General for a decision about whether the responsive Exhibit “A”
documents are within an exception to public disclosure and of its intent to withhold the requested
information until a decision is made by your office pursuant to this request.

Should you need additional information or have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

A & PONECK, LLP

DD/ch
Enclosures

cc:  Raymond Bruni, w/o enclosures (Via E-mail



Attorney General, Ken Paxton
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July 19, 2016
Melissa Ortiz (Via E-mail)

Doug Poneck (Via E-mail)
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RECEIVED
SEP 01 2016
KEN PAXTON Escamilla & Poned L1P

AR
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS

August 29, 2016

Mr. Darin Darby

Counsel for the Laredo Housing Authority
Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

700 North Saint Mary’s Street. Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205

OR2016-19502
Dear Mr. Darby:

You ask whether certain information is subject to required public disclosure under the
Public Information Act (the “Act™), chapter 552 of the Government Code. Your request was
assigned ID# 625221.

The Laredo Housing Authority (the “authority™), which you represent, received a request for
audit reports and financial statements of, and invoices provided to, the authority and three
other entities during a specified time frame. You state the authority has released some
responsive information. You claim some of the submitted information is excepted from
disclosure under section 552.107 of the Government Code.! We have considered the
exception you claim and reviewed the submitted representative sample of information.”

' Although you also raise section 552.022 of the Government Code, this section is not an exception to
disclosure. Rather, section 552.022 enumerates categories of information that are not excepted from disclosure
unless they are made confidential under the Act or other law. See Gov’t Code § 552.022.

*We assume that the “representative sample™ of records submitted to this office is truly representative
of the requested records as a whole. See Open Records Decision Nos. 499 (1988), 497 (1988). This open
records letter does not reach, and therefore does not authorize the withholding of, any other requested records
to the extent that those records contain substantially different types of information than that submitted to this
office.

Post Office Box 12548, Austin, Texas 78711-2548 = (512) 463-2100 * www.texasattorneygeneral.gov



Mr. Darin Darby - Page 2

We note. and you acknowledge, the submitted information consists of attorney fee bills that
are subject to section 552.022(a)(16) of the Government Code. Section 552.022(a)(16)
provides for required public disclosure of “information thatis in a bill for attorney’s fees and
that is not privileged under the attorney-client privilege[,]” unless the information is
confidential under the Act or other law. Gov’t Code § 522.022(a)(16). Although you raise
section 552.107 of the Government Code for the attorney fee bills, this exception is
discretionary in nature and does not make information confidential under the Act. See Open
Records Decision Nos. 676 at 10-11 (2002) (attorney-client privilege under
section 552.107(1) may be waived), 665 at 2 n.5 (2000) (discretionary exceptions
generally), 663 at 5 (1999) (waiver of discretionary exceptions). Therefore, the authority
may not withhold the information subject to section 552.022(a)(16) under section 552.107.
However, the Texas Supreme Court has held the Texas Rules of Evidence are “other law”
that make information expressly confidential for purposes of section 552.022. In re City of
Georgetown, 53 S.W.3d 328, 336 (Tex. 2001). Thus, we will consider your assertion of the
attorney-client privilege under Texas Rule of Evidence 503.

Texas Rule of Evidence 503(b)(1) provides the following;:

A client has a privilege to refuse to disclose and to prevent any other person
from disclosing confidential communications made to facilitate the rendition
of professional legal services to the client:

(A) between the client or the client’s representative and the
client’s lawyer or the lawyer’s representative;

(B) between the client’s lawyer and the lawyer’s
representative:

(C) by the client, the client’s representative, the client’s
lawyer, or the lawyer's representative to a lawyer
representing another party in a pending action or that lawyer’s
representative, if the communications concern a matter of
common interest in the pending action;

(D) between the client’s representatives or between the client
and the client’s representative; or

(E) among lawyers and their representatives representing the
same client.

Tex. R. Evid. 503(b)(1). A communication is “confidential” if not intended to be disclosed
to third persons other than those to whom disclosure is made to further the rendition of



Mr. Darin Darby - Page 3

professional legal services to the client or reasonably necessary to transmit the
communication. /d. 503(a)(5).

Accordingly, in order to withhold attorney-client privileged information from disclosure
under Rule 503, a governmental body must 1) show that the document is a communication
transmitted between privileged parties or reveals a confidential communication; 2) identify
the parties involved in the communication; and 3) show that the communication is
confidential by explaining that it was not intended to be disclosed to third persons and that
it was made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to the client. See
Open Records Decision No. 676 (2002). Upon ademonstration of all three factors, the entire
communication is confidential under Rule 503 provided the client has not waived the
privilege or the communication does not fall within the purview of the exceptions to the
privilege enumerated in Rule 503(d). Huie v. DeShazo, 922 S.W.2d 920, 923 (Tex. 1996)
(privilege extends to entire communication, including facts contained therein); /n re Valero
Energy Corp.. 973 S.W.2d 453, 457 (Tex. App.—Houston [14" Dist.] 1998. orig.
proceeding) (privilege attaches to complete communication, including factual information).

You assert portions of the submitted fee bills should be withheld under rule 503. You state
the attorney fee bills contain communications between the authority and attorneys for the
authority that were made for the purpose of facilitating the rendition of professional legal
services. You do not indicate the authority has waived the attorney-client privilege with
regard to the communications. Upon review, we find the authority may withhold the
information we have marked under Texas Rule of Evidence 503. However, some of the
remaining communications are with individuals the authority has not demonstrated are
privileged parties. Further, we note an entry stating a memorandum or an e-mail was
prepared or drafted does not demonstrate the document was communicated to the client.
Thus, we find you have failed to demonstrate some of the information at issue was
communicated to a privileged party. Therefore, we find you have not demonstrated the
remaining information constitutes privileged attorney-client communications for the
purposes of Texas Rule of Evidence 503. As a result, the authority may not withhold the
remaining information at issue on that basis. As you raise no further exceptions to disclosure
for the remaining information, it must be released.

This letter ruling is limited to the particular information at issue in this request and limited
to the facts as presented to us: therefore, this ruling must not be relied upon as a previous
determination regarding any other information or any other circumstances.

This ruling triggers important deadlines regarding the rights and responsibilities of the
governmental body and of the requestor. For more information concerning those rights
and responsibilities, please visit our website at hitp://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/open/
orl ruling info.shtml, or call the Office of the Attorney General’s Open Government
Hotline. toll free. at (877) 673-6839. Questions concerning the allowable charges for
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providing public information under the Act may be directed to the Office of the Attorney
General, toll free, at (888) 672-6787.

Sincer

Brian E. Berger

Assistant Attorney General
Open Records Division
BB/akg

Ref: 1D# 625221

Enc. Submitted documents

L Requestor
(w/o enclosures)



HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF THE CITY OF LAREDO

Serving. Collaborating. Empowering

September 13, 2016

Raymond Bruni

Re: Open Records Request of Raymond Bruni Received on June 27, 2016; 1ID# 625221
Dear Mr. Bruni:

Based on the determination made by the Texas Attorney General which we received on
September 6, 2016, we have redacted the confidential portions of the documents as directed by
the Attorney General. We are hereby providing the redacted documents responsive to your
Public Information Request.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (956) 722-4521.

Sincerely,

Melissa Ortiz
Acting/Interim Executive Director

Enclosure.

Board of Commissioners

Jose L. Ceballos . Dr. Sergio D, Garza « (Gina Magallanes v Dr. Marisela Rodriguez + John R. Solis  + Melissa Ortiz
Chairman Vice- Chairman Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Acting/Interim
Executive Director

2000 San Francisco Avente, Laredo, Texas 78040 » Phone (956)722-4521 « Fax (956)722-6561 » TTY-TDD (956)722-2243 « www.larha.org support{@larha.org



Laredo HA Request for Records

Under the provisions of Texas Government Code 552, | am requesting that you provide copies
of the following:

1. Audit reports for fiscal year ended March 15, 2015, for the Laredo Housing Authority (LHA),
Laredo Housing Development Corporation (LHDC), Laredo Housing Facilities Corporation
(LHFC), and Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation (LHOC). If there are no audit reports
for LHDC, LHFC, and LHOC, provide the unaudited financial statements for these corporations.

2. Audit reports for the fiscal year ended March 15, 2016, for LHA, LHDC, LHFC, and LHOC. If
the audit reports have not been issued, provide unaudited financial statements for LHA, LHDC,
LHFC, and LHOC.

3. Financial statements for LHA, LHDC, LHFC, and LHOC at May 31, 2016.

4. Copies of invoices to LHA, LHDC, LHFC, and LHOC for legal services provided by the firms
of (a) Escamilla and Poneck, (b) Hawkins Delafield and Wood, and (c) Ricardo De Anda.

5. Copies of invoices for services provided to LHA, LHDC LHFC, and LHOC for services by
National Development Council.



F&P | ESCAMILLA & PONECK, 1.

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS
Phone (210) 225-0001 - FAX (210) 225-0041 - escamillaponeck.com

July 20, 2016

Raymond Bruni

Re:  Open Records Request of Raymond Bruni Received on June 27, 2016;
ID# 625221

Dear Mr. Bruni:

Attached are some responsive documents to your June 27, 2016 Public Information
Request to the Larcdo Housing Authority (“LHA”). Please note that LHA’s fiscal year ends on
March 31%, not on March 15", nevertheless, you have been provided with the report for fiscal
year ending March 31, 2015. The audit report for fiscal year ending March 31, 2016 is not yet
available. Certain other documents that you requested are not in existence and other documents
have been forwarded to the Texas Attorney General for review along with a letter brief dated
July 19, 2016, per the Texas Public Information Act. You have been copied on the letter brief to
the Texas Attorney General,

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

SCAMILLA & PONECK, LLP

DARINDARBY

DD/ch
Enclosure

700 North St. Mary’s Street, Suite 850 + San Antonio, Texas 78205

San Antonio El Paso Houston Dallas Austin  +  Louisiana : Mexico City
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Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 223-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

June 20, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority
ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

Grand Total for Legal Services Rendered Through May 31, 2016

$17.863.63

000001



Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

Attorneys and Counselors

700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850

San Antonio, Texas 782035

(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

June 20, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority

ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo. TX 78040

Matter Billing Summary

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:
Invoice # 105499

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:
Invoice # 105500

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:
Invoice # 105501

DUE UPON RECEIPT

_ Prev. Bal/
Service tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/
Fees/ Sales tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal
0035.1000
General
$3,850.00 $0.00 ($2,800.00) $5,225.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,850.00
$0.00 $0.00  ($2,800.00)
$6,275.00
0035.1001
Board General
$10,650.00 $0.00 ($2,249.30)  $2,402.77
$511.20 $0.00 $0.00 $11,161.20
$0.00 $0.00 ($2,249.30)
$11,314.67
0035.1002
Reduction in Force
$1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.20 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.20
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,250.20

WWW?/

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP




Laredo Housing Authority

Invoice No. 105502

Page 2
) Prev. Bal/
Service tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/
Fees/ Sales tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal
Our Reference Number: 0035.4000
In Reference To: Housing Authority of Laredo v. Metro Affordable Housing
Invoice # 105502
$1,490.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$86.73 $0.00 $0.00 $1,577.23
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,577.23

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:

Invoice # 105503

GRAND TOTAL

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

0035.7000

ORR - Bruni, Raymond regarding communications from Melissa Ortiz
and Jose Ceballos prior to 01/27/16 meeting received 04/15/16

$25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $981.47
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,006.47

$17,265.50 $0.00 ($5,049.30) $8,609.24
$598.13 $0.00 $0.00 $17,863.63
$0.00 $0.00 ($5,049.30)

$21,423.57

000003




Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

Attorneys and Counselors
700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210)225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

June 20, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority
ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

Our Reference Number: 0035.1000

In Reference To:

General

Invoice # 105499
DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES

1J
b
(5]

j

016 DAP

tad

5/32016 DAP

DAP

5/4/2016 DAP

DAP

/112016 DAP

DAP

5/12/2016 DAP

DAP

DAP

DAP

Followed up will_

Conference call with Bourd Chair, Acting/Interim Executive Director,

and R. Favela regarding preliminary analysis of River Bank.

Prepared for telephone couference on River Bank.

Reviewed documents regarding business account expenditures,
Reviewed documents regarding lawn maintenance service contract,
Drafted correspondence to Jim Plummer regarding conference call;

Received and reviewed Plummer's response; Followed up on same.

Received and reviewed response from D. Brown; Followed up on
conference call.

Conference call with R. Solomon and R. Favela regarding conference
calls,

Received and reviewed various correspondence regarding follow-up
with Board Chair and Acting/Interim Executive Director.

Telephone conference with R, Favela dn R, Soloman regarding
conference call preparation,

Conference call with J. Plummer regarding River Bank loan.

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

DUE UPON RECEIPT
Hrs/Rate Value
0.30 75.00
250.00/hr
1.20 300.00
250.00/hr
0.80 200.00
250.00/hr
0.40 100.00
250.00/hr
0.40 100.00
250.00/hr
0.50 125.00
250.00/hr
0.30 75.00
250.00¢hr
0.60 150.00
250.00/hr
0.20 50.00

250.00/hr

1.20 300.00
250.00/hr

1.40 350.00
250.00/hr

000004




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105499

Page 2
Hrs/Rate Value
5/12/2016 DAP  Prepared for conference call with J. Plummer, 0.30 75.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Drafted various correspondence to R. Solomon, R. Favela and Doak 0.30 75.00
Brown regarding follow-up conference call. 250.00/hr
DAP  Conference call with Brownstone representatives (Doak Brown, Jed 1.80 450.00
Brown, and Leslie Hohlman) regarding River Bank and Casa Verde. 250.00/hr
5/13/2016 DAP  Received and reviewed various correspondence regarding Brownstone. 0.40 100.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Telephone conference with R. Solomon regarding preliminary analysis. 0.80 200.00
250.00/hr
5/18/2016 DAP _Tels sopplorepee 0.30 75.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Telephone conference with R. Favela regarding scope and contract 0.30 75.00
issues. 250.00/hr
DAP  Telephone conference with R. Solomon regarding scope and contract 0.30 75.00
issues, 250.00/hr
37192016 DAP  Received and reviewed correspondence regarding records request; 0.40 100.00
Followed up. 250.00/hr
5/23/2016 DAP  Prepared follow-up regarding River Bank and Casa Verde 1.10 275.00
developments, 250.00/hr
DAP  Extensive conference calls with R. Favela and R. Solomon regarding 1.50 375.00
related issues. 250.00/hr
DAP  Follow-up call wit 0.60 150.00
250.00/hr
TOTAL LEGAL FEES 1540 $3,850.00
Timekeeper Summary
Name Hours Rate Value
Douglas A. Poneck 15.40 250.00 $3,850.00
Previous balance $5,225.00
6/13/2016 Payment - thank you. Check No. 63210 ($2,800.00)
Total payments and adjustments ($2,800.00)

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP 000005




Laredo Housing Authority

Invoice No. 105499
Page 3

Balance due

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

Value

$6,275.00

000006




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 103500

Page 4
Our Reference Number: 0035.1001
In Reference To: Board General
Invoice # 105500
DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES
Hrs/Rate Value
3/28/2016 DAP Traveled to and attended Board meeting, 7.40 1,850.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Telephone conference with M. Ortiz and R. Favel regarding River Bank matter. 0.50 125.00

250.00/hr

DAP  Prepared for Board meeting, 0.30 200.00
250.00/hr

5/3:2016 DAP Reviewed and revised draft agenda. 0.40 100.00
250.00/hr

DAP Followed up regarding same, 0.50 125.00
250.00/hr

DAP Telephone conferences witl 0.60 150.00
250.00/hr
DAP Followed up regarding same, 0.60 150,00
250.00/hr
5/52016 DAP Prepared for Board meeting. 2.90 725.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Traveled to and attended Board meeting, 7.30 1,825.00
250.00¢hr
DAP  Attended meeting with City of Laredo Deputy City Manager, Assistant City 0.50 125.00
Attorney, and other City staff and Laredo Housing Authority Chair, Board Vice 250.00/hr
President, Acting/Interim Exccutive Director and R. Favela regarding River
Bank and Casa Verde development transactions.
592016 DAP  Prepared for telephone conference with R, Solomon about conflicts issue, River 0.80 200.00
Bank, Casa Verde/Russell Terrace demo app denial by HUD, and next steps. 250.00/hr
DAP  Prepared for call with R. Solomon and R, Favela regarding River Bank and 0.60 150.00
Casa Verde. 250.00/hr
DAP  Conference with R. Solomon and R. Favela regarding same. 1.80 450.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Followed up with R. Favela. R. Solomon, Board Chair and Acting/Interim 0.90 225.00
Executive Director regarding same. 250.00/hr
DAP _ Telephone conference wit_ 0.20 50.00

=

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP 000007




Laredo Housing Authority

Invoice No. 105500

Page 5

Hrs/Rate Value

5/9/2016 DAP Followed-up with R. Favela regarding scheduling conference calls with R. 0.30 75.00
Solomon and developer group, et al. 250.00/hr

DAP  Telephone conference with R. Selomon regarding same. 1.40 350.00
250.00/hr

DAP Reviewed documents relevant to issues presented by meeting with City of 0.90 225.00
Laredo. 250.00/hr

5/10/2016 DAP  Drafted correspondence to Doak Brown regarding pending developments and 0.20 50.00
scheduling conference call. 250.00/hr

5/17.2016 DAP Received and reviewed draft agenda; Provided edits to same. 0.40 100.00
250.00/hr

5/18/2016 DAP  Received and reviewed various correspondence regarding agenda preparation, 0.60 150.00
250.00/hr

5/19/2016 DAP Received and reviewed additional correspondence regarding agenda items and 0.60 150.00
latest draft agenda. 250.00/hr

5/24/2016 DAP Prepared for Board Meeting, 1.20 300.00
250.00/hr

DAP  Conference call with Chair Ceballos, Vice-Chair Garza, Acting/Interim 0.50 125.00
Executive Director Ortiz, Bulmaro Cruz, R. Sclomon and R, DeAnda regarding 250.00/hr

RAD.

DAP  Traveled to and attended Board meeting, 8.40 2.100.00
250.00/hr

DAP _Telephone conference witl_ 0.30 75.00
‘ . 250.00/hr

5/25/2016 DAP Received and reviewed correspondence regarding proposed response to 0.30 75.00
correspondence from the City of Laredo; Responded to same. 250.00/hr

5/31/2016 DAP _Telephone conference wm_ 0.50 125.00
250.00/hr

DAP Drafted correspondence to City of Laredo, 0.50 125.00
250.00/hr

DAP  Drafled various communications regarding HUD and other issues; Received 0.70 175.00
and reviewed communications regarding same. 250.00/hr

TOTAL LEGAL FEES 42.60  $10,650.00

Timekeeper Summary
Name Hours Rate Value
Douglas A. Poneck 42.60 250.00 $10,650.00

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP
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F&P | ESCAMILLA & PONECK, ue

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS

Phone (210) 225-0001 - FAX (210) 225-0041 - escamillaponeck.com

July 19, 2016

Via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested
The Honorable Ken Paxton

Attorney General, State of Texas

Open Records Section

P.O. Box 12548

Austin, Texas 78711-2548

Re:  Open Records Request of Raymond Bruni Received on June 27, 2016;
ID# 625221

Dear Attorney General Paxton:

Our firm represents the Laredo Housing Authority (“LHA”™). On June 28, 2016, our firm
sent a letter on LHA’s behalf requesting a decision from your Office regarding the above-
captioned subject pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act (“the Act”). This letter serves as
the LHA’s follow-up submission as required by the Act. Please note that LHA offices were
closed on July 4, 2016.

Some responsive documents are being made available to the Requestor; however, LHA
believes that providing the responsive documents, discussed below and attached as Exhibit “A”,
to the Requestor would require the release of information privileged under §552.107(1) and
section 552.022 of the Act. Accordingly, LHA is requesting that the Attorney General make a
decision concerning whether or not the responsive documents should be excepted from
production and/or redactions allowed.

The documents attached as Exhibit “A™" contain attorney-client privileged information.
LHA urges that portions of the Exhibit “A” documents be exempted from disclosure under
Section 552.107(1) and section 552.022’s “other law” protections for documents between LHA
and legal counsel within the attorney-client privilege. See In re City of Georgetown, 53 S.W. 3d
328, 336 (Tex. 2001); Open Records Decision No. 676 at 5-7 (2002); Attorney General Letter
Decision No, OR2014-14715 (2014); TeX. R. EviD. 503.

As the face and contents of the attached documents reveal, the communications are
between the client (LHA officials) and LHA’s attorneys and are “for the purpose of facilitating
the rendition of professional legal services” to LHA. See Id.; see also Harlandale Indep. Sch.
Dist. v. Cornyn, 25 S.W.3d 328, 335 (Tex. App. — Austin 2000, pet. denied). Disclosure to third
persons was not intended and confidentiality has been maintained. See Id. at 10. LHA has not

! Given the “voluminous amount of information,” representative samples are attached at Exhibit “A™ as allowed by
§552.301(e)(1)(D) of the Texas Public Information Act

700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850 + San Antonio, Texas 78205

San Antonio El Paso Houston Dallas Austin q Louisiana . Mexico City




Attorney General, Ken Paxton
Page 2 of 3
July 19, 2016

and does not waive its attorney-client privilege. All such documents should be exempt from
disclosure.

The documents attached as Exhibit “A” include detailed information, within billing
records, protected by the attorney-client privilege. While attorney fee bills are generally subject
to production under the Act, the firm’s legal bills to LHA contain information protected by the
attorney-client privilege. See Tex. R. Evid. 503(a)(5) & (b)(1); see also In re City of
Georgetown, 53 S.W.3d at 337 (holding that public information does not include information
subject to the attorney-client privilege in an attorney's bill to a political subdivision and does not
have to be disclosed); United States v. Hoeffner, 254 F.R.D. 302, 308 (S.D. Tex. 2008) (holding
that “correspondence, bills, ledgers, statements, and time records which reveal the motive of the
client in seeking representation, litigation strategy, or the specific nature of the services provided
fall within the privilege”).

Here, many of the billing entries among and within the Exhibit “A” documents show, in
part, detailed and descriptive attorney-client information between LHA officials (the “client”)
and attorneys for LHA in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services for LHA that
was not intended for disclosure to third persons and therefore, not subject to disclosure under the
Act. Id; see also Pittsburg Corning Corp. v. Caldwell, 861 S.W.2d 423, 427 (Tex. App. —
Houston [14™ Dist.] 1993, no writ). Moreover, LHA has not, and does not, waive its attorney-
client privilege as to any detailed billing entries like those attached as Exhibit “A”. Redaction of
such detailed entries should, therefore, be allowed. Id.; Huie v. DeShazo, 922 S.W.2d 920, 923
(Tex. 1996).

By copy of this letter and its previous 10-day letter, LHA is informing Mr. Bruni of its
request to the Attorney General for a decision about whether the responsive Exhibit “A”
documents are within an exception to public disclosure and of its intent to withhold the requested
information until a decision is made by your office pursuant to this request.

Should you need additional information or have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

A & PONECK, LLP

DD/ch
Enclosures

ce: Raymond Bruni, w/o enclosures (Via E-mail



Attorney General, Ken Paxton

Page 3 of 3
July 19, 2016
Melissa Ortiz (Via E-mail)

Doug Poneck (Via E-mail)
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. RECEIVED
SEp 01 2016
KEN PAXTON Escamitla & Ponedk, LLP

2Rl B
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF | ENAS

August 29, 2016

Mr. Darin Darby

Counsel for the Laredo Housing Authority
Escamilla & Poneck. LLP

700 North Saint Mary’s Street, Suite 850
San Antonio., Texas 78205

OR2016-19502
Dear Mr. Darby:

You ask whether certain information is subject to required public disclosure under the
Public Information Act (the “Act™), chapter 552 of the Government Code. Your request was
assigned 1D# 625221.

The Laredo Housing Authority (the “authority™), which you represent, received a request for
audit reports and financial statements of, and invoices provided to, the authority and three
other entities during a specified time frame. You state the authority has released some
responsive information. You claim some of the submitted information is excepted from
disclosure under section 552.107 of the Government Code.! We have considered the
exception you claim and reviewed the submitted representative sample of information.”

' Although you also raise section 552.022 of the Government Code, this section is not an exception to
disclosure. Rather, section 552.022 enumerates categories of information that are not excepted from disclosure
unless they are made confidential under the Act or other law. See Gov’t Code § 552.022.

*We assume that the “representative sample” of records submitted to this office is truly representative
of the requested records as a whole. See Open Records Decision Nos. 499 (1988), 497 (1988). This open
records letter does not reach, and therefore does not authorize the withholding of, any other requested records
to the extent that those records contain substantially different types of information than that submitted to this
office.

Post Office Box 12548, Austin, Texas 78711-2548 « (512) 463-2100 * www.texasattorneygeneral.gov



Mr. Darin Darby - Page 2

We note, and you acknowledge, the submitted information consists of attorney fee bills that
are subject to section 552.022(a)(16) of the Government Code. Section 552.022(a)(16)
provides for required public disclosure of “information thatis in a bill for attorney’s fees and
that is not privileged under the attorney-client privilege[.]” unless the information is
confidential under the Act or other law. Gov't Code § 522.022(a)(16). Although you raise
section 552.107 of the Government Code for the attorney fee bills, this exception is
discretionary in nature and does not make information confidential under the Act. See Open
Records Decision Nos. 676 at 10-11 (2002) (attorney-client privilege under
section 552.107(1) may be waived), 665 at 2 n.5 (2000) (discretionary exceptions
generally), 663 at 5 (1999) (waiver of discretionary exceptions). Therefore, the authority
may not withhold the information subject to section 552.022(a)(16) under section 552.107.
However, the Texas Supreme Court has held the Texas Rules of Evidence are “other law™
that make information expressly confidential for purposes of section 552.022. Inre City of
Georgetown. 53 S.W.3d 328, 336 (Tex. 2001). Thus, we will consider your assertion of the
attorney-client privilege under Texas Rule of Evidence 503.

Texas Rule of Evidence 503(b)(1) provides the following:

A client has a privilege to refuse to disclose and to prevent any other person
from disclosing confidential communications made to facilitate the rendition
of professional legal services to the client:

(A) between the client or the client’s representative and the
client’s lawyer or the lawyer’s representative;

(B) between the client’'s lawyer and the lawyer’s
representative:

(C) by the client, the client’s representative, the client’s
lawyer, or the lawyer’'s representative to a lawyer
representing another party in a pending action or that lawyer’s
representative, if the communications concern a matter of
common interest in the pending action;

(D) between the client’s representatives or between the client
and the client’s representative; or

(E) among lawyers and their representatives representing the
same client.

Tex. R. Evid. 503(b)(1). A communication is “confidential” if not intended to be disclosed
to third persons other than those to whom disclosure is made to further the rendition of



Mr. Darin Darby - Page 3

professional legal services to the client or reasonably necessary to transmit the
communication. Id. 503(a)(5).

Accordingly. in order to withhold attorney-client privileged information from disclosure
under Rule 503, a governmental body must 1) show that the document is a communication
transmitted between privileged parties or reveals a confidential communication: 2) identify
the parties involved in the communication; and 3) show that the communication is
confidential by explaining that it was not intended to be disclosed to third persons and that
it was made in furtherance of the rendition of professional legal services to the client. See
Open Records Decision No. 676 (2002). Upon ademonstration of all three factors, the entire
communication is confidential under Rule 503 provided the client has not waived the
privilege or the communication does not fall within the purview of the exceptions to the
privilege enumerated in Rule 503(d). Huie v. DeShazo. 922 S.W.2d 920, 923 (Tex. 1996)
(privilege extends to entire communication, including facts contained therein); /n re Valero
Energy Corp.. 973 S.W.2d 453, 457 (Tex. App.—Houston [14"™ Dist.] 1998, orig.
proceeding) (privilege attaches to complete communication, including factual information).

You assert portions of the submitted fee bills should be withheld under rule 503. You state
the attorney fee bills contain communications between the authority and attorneys for the
authority that were made for the purpose of facilitating the rendition of professional legal
services. You do not indicate the authority has waived the attorney-client privilege with
regard to the communications. Upon review, we find the authority may withhold the
information we have marked under Texas Rule of Evidence 503. However, some of the
remaining communications are with individuals the authority has not demonstrated are
privileged parties. Further. we note an entry stating a memorandum or an e-mail was
prepared or drafted does not demonstrate the document was communicated to the client.
Thus, we find you have failed to demonstrate some of the information at issue was
communicated to a privileged party. Therefore, we find you have not demonstrated the
remaining information constitutes privileged attorney-client communications for the
purposes of Texas Rule of Evidence 503. As a result, the authority may not withhold the
remaining information at issue on that basis. As you raise no further exceptions to disclosure
for the remaining information, it must be released.

This letter ruling is limited to the particular information at issue in this request and limited
to the facts as presented to us; therefore. this ruling must not be relied upon as a previous
determination regarding any other information or any other circumstances.

This ruling triggers important deadlines regarding the rights and responsibilities of the
governmental body and of the requestor. For more information concerning those rights
and responsibilities, please visit our website at http://www.lexasattornevgeneral.gov/open/
orl ruling info.shtml, or call the Office of the Attorney General's Open Government
Hotline. toll free. at (877) 673-6839. Questions concerning the allowable charges for
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providing public information under the Act may be directed to the Office of the Attorney
General, toll free, at (888) 672-6787.

Sincer

Brian E. Berger

Assistant Attorney General
Open Records Division
BB/akg

Ref: ID# 625221

Enc. Submitted documents

c: Requestor
(w/o enclosures)



HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF THE CITY OF LAREDO

Serving. Collaborating. Empowering

September 13, 2016

Raymond Bruni
317 Plymouth Ln.
Laredo, TX 78041

Re: Open Records Request of Raymond Bruni Received on June 27, 2016; 1D# 625221
Dear Mr. Bruni:

Based on the determination made by the Texas Attorney General which we received on
September 6, 2016, we have redacted the confidential portions of the documents as directed by
the Attorney General. We are hereby providing the redacted documents responsive to your
Public Information Request.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (956) 722-4521.

Sincerely,

Melissa Ortiz
Acting/Interim Executive Director

Enclosure.

Board of Commissioners

Jose L, Ceballos . Dr. Sergio D. Garza «  (ina Magallanes . Dr. Marisela Rodriguez + John R. Solis -+ Melissa Ortiz
Chairman Vice- Chairman Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Acting/Interim
Executive Director

2000 San Francisco Avenue, Laredo, Texas 78040 » Phone (956)722-4521 » Fax (956)722-6561 » TTY-TDD (956)722-2243 + www.larha.org / suppori@ larha.org



Laredo HA Request for Records

Under the provisions of Texas Government Code 552, | am requesting that you provide copies
of the following:

1. Audit reports for fiscal year ended March 15, 2015, for the Laredo Housing Authority (LHA),
Laredo Housing Development Corporation (LHDC), Laredo Housing Facilities Corporation
(LHFC), and Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation (LHOC). If there are no audit reports
for LHDC, LHFC, and LHOC, provide the unaudited financial statements for these corporations.

2. Audit reports for the fiscal year ended March 15, 20186, for LHA, LHDC, LHFC, and LHOC. If
the audit reports have not been issued, provide unaudited financial statements for LHA, LHDC,
LHFC, and LHOC.

3. Financial statements for LHA, LHDC, LHFC, and LHOC at May 31, 2016.

4. Copies of invoices to LHA, LHDC, LHFC, and LHOC for legal services provided by the firms
of (a) Escamilla and Poneck, (b) Hawkins Delafield and Wood, and (c) Ricardo De Anda.

5. Copies of invoices for services provided to LHA, LHDC LHFC, and LHOC for services by
National Development Council.



E&P | ESCAMILLA & PONECK, v

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS
Phone (210) 225-0001 - FAX (210) 225-0041 - escamillaponeck.com

July 20,2016

Raymond Bruni

Re:  Open Records Request of Raymond Bruni Received on June 27, 2016;

ID# 625221

Dear Mr. Bruni;

Attached are some responsive documents to your June 27, 2016 Public Information
Request to the Larcdo Housing Authority (“LHA”). Please note that LHA’s fiscal year ends on
March 31%, not on March 15", nevertheless, you have been provided with the report for fiscal
year ending March 31, 2015. The audit report for fiscal year ending March 31, 2016 is not yet
available. Certain other documents that you requested are not in existence and other documents
have been forwarded to the Texas Attorney General for review along with a letter brief dated
July 19, 2016, per the Texas Public Information Act. You have been copied on the letter brief to

the Texas Attorney General.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

MILLA & PONECK, LLP

DARIN'BARBY

DD/ch
Enclosure

700 North St. Mary’s Street, Suite 850 + San Antonio, Texas 78205

San Antonio El Paso Houston Dallas Austin . Louisiana .

Mexico City
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Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 225-0001 + Fax (210) 225-0041

June 20, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority
ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

Grand Total for Legal Services Rendered Through May 31, 2016

$17,863.63

000001



Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

Attorneys and Counselors

700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 830

San Antonio, Texas 78205

(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

June 20, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority

ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

Matter Billing Summary

QOur Reference Number:

In Reference To:
Invoice # 105499

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:
Invoice # 105500

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:
Invoice # 105501

DUE UPON RECEIPT

) Prev. Bal/
Service tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/
Fees/ Sales tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal
0035.1000
General
$3,850.00 $0.00 ($2,800.00) $5,225.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,850.00
$0.00 $0.00 ($2,800.00)
$6,275.00
0035.1001
Board General
$10,650.00 $0.00 ($2,249.30) $2,402.77
$511.20 $0.00 $0.00 $11,161.20
$0.00 $0.00 ($2,249.30)
$11,314.67
0035.1002
Reduction in Force
$1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.20 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.20
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1.250.20

U,wm@ﬁ?/

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

000002




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105502
Page 2
Prev. Bal/
Service tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/
Fees/ Sales tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:
Invoice # 105502

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:

Invoice # 105503

GRAND TOTAL

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

0035.4000
Housing Authority of Laredo v. Metro Affordable Housing

$1,490.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$86.73 $0.00 $0.00 $1,577.23
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$1,677.23

0035.7000

ORR - Bruni, Raymond regarding communications from Melissa Ortiz
and Jose Ceballos prior to 01/27/16 meeting received 04/15/16

$25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $981.47
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,006.47

$17,265.50 $0.00 ($5,049.30) $8,609.24
$598.13 $0.00 $0.00 $17,863.63
$0.00 $0.00 ($5,049.30)

$21,423.57

000003




Escamilla & Poneck, LLP
Attorneys and Counselors
700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78203
(210)225-0001 - Fax (210)225-0041

June 20, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority
ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

Our Reference Number: 0035.1000

In Reference To:

Invoice #

L

(¥

5/3/2016

5472016

112016

/1272016

General

105499
DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES

3/22/2016 DAP Followed up will_

DAP

DAP

DAP

DAP

DAP

DAP

DAP

DAP

DAP

DAP

Conference call with Board Chair, Acting/Interim Executive Director,
and R. Favela regarding preliminary analysis of River Bank.

Prepared for telephone conference on River Bank.

Reviewed documents regarding business account expenditures,
Reviewed documents regarding lawn maintenance service contract.
Dralted correspondence to Jim Plummer regarding conference call;

Received and reviewed Plummer's response; Followed up on same.

Received and reviewed response from D. Brown; Followed up on
conference call.

Conference call with R. Solomon and R. Favela regarding conference
calls,

Received and reviewed various correspondence regarding follow-up
with Board Chair and Acting/Interim Executive Director.

Telephone conference with R. Favela dn R. Solomon regarding
conference call preparation.

Conference call with J. Plummer regarding River Bank loan.

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

DUE UPON RECEIPT

Hrs/Rate Value
0.30 75.00
230.00/hr
1.20 300.00
250.00/hr
0.80 200.00
250.00/hr
0.40 100.00
250.00/hr
0.40 100.00
250.00/hr
0.50 125.00
250.00/hr
0.30 75.00
250.00/hr
0.60 150.00
250.00/hr
0.20 50.00
250.00/hr
1.20 300.00
250.00/hr
1.40 350.00
250.00/hr

000004




Laredo Housing Authority [nvoice No. 105499

Page 2

Hrs/Rate Value

5/12/2016 DAP  Prepared for conference call with J. Plummer. 0.30 75.00
250.00/hr

DAP  Drafted various correspondence to R. Solomon, R. Favela and Doak 0.30 75.00
Brown regarding follow-up conference call. 250.00/hr

DAP  Conference call with Brownstone representatives (Doak Brown, Jed 1.80 450.00
Brown, and Leslie Hohliman) regarding River Bank and Casa Verde. 250.00/hr

5/13/2016 DAP  Received and reviewed various correspondence regarding Brownstone. 0.40 100.00
250.00/hr

DAP  Telephone conference with R. Solomon regarding preliminary analysis. 0.80 200.00
250.00/hr

5/18/2016 DAP _Tele L copibranes s 0.30 75.00
250.00/hr

DAP  Telephone conference with R. Favela regarding scope and contract 0.30 75.00
issues, 250.00/hr

DAP  Telephone conterence with R. Solomon regarding scope and contract 0.30 75.00
issues. 250.00/hr

571972016 DAP  Received and reviewed correspondence regarding records request; 0.40 100.00
Followed up. 250.00/hr

5/23/2016 DAP Prepared follow-up regarding River Bank and Casa Verde 1.10 275.00
developments. 250.00/hr

DAP  Extensive conference calls with R, Favela and R. Solomon regarding 1.50 375.00
related issues, 250.00/hr

DAP  Follow-up call wit 0.60 150.00
250.00/hr

TOTAL LEGAL FEES 15.40 $3,850.00

Timekeeper Summary

Name Hours Rate Value

Douglas A. Poneck 1540 250.00 $3,850.00

Previous balance $5,225.00

6/13/72016 Payment - thank you. Check No. 63210 (52,800.00)
Total payments and adjustments (52,800.00)

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP 000005




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105499

Page 3

Value

Balance due $6,275.00

—_—

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP 000006




Laredo Housing Authority

Invoice No. 105500
Page 4
Our Reference Number: 0035.1001
In Reference To: Board General
Invoice # 105500
DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES
Hrs/Rate Value
3/28/2016 DAP Traveled to and attended Board meeting, 7.40 1,850.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Telephone conference with M. Ortiz and R. Favel regarding River Bank matter. 0.50 125.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Prepared for Board meeting, 0.30 200.00
250.00/hr
5/3/2016 DAP Reviewed and revised draft agenda. 0.40 100.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Followed up rezarding same, 0.50 125.00
250.00/hr
Telephone conferences witl 0.60 150.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Followed up regarding same. 0.60 150,00
250.00/hr
5/5/2016 DAP  Prepared for Board meeting. 2.90 725,00
250.00/hr
DAP  Traveled to and attended Board meeting. 7.30 1,825.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Attended meeting with City of Laredo Deputy City Manager, Assistant City 0.50 125.00
Attorney, and other City staff and Laredo Housing Authority Chair, Board Vice 250.00/hr
President, Acting/Interim Executive Director and R, Favela regarding River
Bank and Casa Verde development transactions.
5/9/2016 DAP  Prepared for telephone conference with R, Solomon about conflicts issue, River 0.80 200.00
Bank, Casa Verde/Russell Terrace demo app denial by HUD, and next steps. 250.00/hr
DAP  Prepared for call with R. Solomen and R. Favela regarding River Bank and 0.60 150.00
Casa Verde. 250.00/hr
DAP Conference with R. Solomon and R. Favela regarding same. 1.80 450.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Followed up with R. Favela. R. Solomon, Board Chair and Acting/Interim 0.90 225,00
Executive Director regarding same. 250.00/hr
0.20 50.00

A SRS iSRS
| R S

=

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

250.00/hr

000007




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105500

Page S

Hrs/Rate Value

3/972016 DAP  Followed-up with R. Favela regarding scheduling conference calls with R. 0.30 75.00
Solomon and developer group, et al. 250.00/hr

DAFP  Telephone conference with R. Solomon regarding same. 1.40 350.00
250.00/hr

DAP  Reviewed documents relevant to issues presented by meeting with City of 0.90 225.00
Laredo. 250.00/hr

57102016 DAP  Drafted correspondence to Doak Brown regarding pending developments and 0.20 50.00
scheduling conference call, 250.00/hr

5/17.2016 DAP  Received and reviewed dralt agenda; Provided edits to same. 0.40 100.00
250.00/hr

5/18/2016 DAP Received and reviewed various correspondence regarding agenda preparation, 0.60 150.00
250.00/hr

5/19:2016 DAP  Received and reviewed additional correspondence regarding agenda items and 0.60 150.00
latest draft agenda. 250.00/hr

5/24/2016 DAP Prepared for Board Meeting. 1.20 300.00
250.00/hr

DAP Conference call with Chair Ceballos, Vice-Chair Garza, Acting/Interim 0.50 125.00
Executive Director Ortiz, Bulmaro Cruz, R. Solomon and R. DeAnda regarding 250.00/hr

RAD.

DAP  Traveled to and attended Board meeting. 8.40 2,100.00
250.00/hr

DAP _Telephone conference will_ 0.30 75.00
‘ 250,00/

5/25/2016 DAP Received and reviewed correspondence regarding proposed response to 0.30 75.00
correspondence from the City of Laredo; Responded to same. 250.00/hr

$/31/2016 DAP _Telephone conference wm_ 050 12500
2506.00/hr

DAP  Drafted correspondence to City of Laredo, 0.50 125.00
250.00/hr

DAP Drafted various communications regarding HUD and other issues; Received 0.70 175.00
and reviewed communications regarding same. 250.00/hr

TOTAL LEGAL FEES 4260 $10,650.00

Timekeeper Summary
Name Hours Rate Value
Douglas A. Poneck 42.60 250.00 $10,650.00

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

000008



Laredo Housing Authority

Invoice No. 105500

Page 6

DETAIL OF COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED
—Yalue
3/28/2016 Mileage 167.40
5/5/2016 Reprographics expense 9.00
5/6:2016 Mileage 167.40
5/24/2016 Mileage 167,40
TOTAL COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED $511.20

TOTAL LEGAL FEES, COSTS, & EXPENSES
Previous balance

6/13/2016 Payment - thank you, Check No. 63210
Total payments and adjustments

Balance due

Fscamilla & Poneck, LLP

$11,161.20
$2.402.77

(52,249.30)

(52,249.30)

$11,314.67

—_—

000009




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 103501
Page i
Our Reference Number: 0035.1002
In Reference To: Reduction in Force
Invoice # 105501
DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES
Hrs/Rate Value
5/32016 PM  Reviewo Researched, 5.00 1,250.00
revised andsent t 250.00/hr
—
TOTAL LEGAL FEES 5.00 $1,250.00
Timekeeper Summary
Name L Hours Rate Value
Philip Marzec 5.00 250.00 $1,250.00
DETAIL OF COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED
5/6/2016 Reprographics expense 0.20
TOTAL COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED $0.20
TOTAL LEGAL FEES, COSTS, & EXPENSES $1,250.20
Balance due $1,250.20

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

e




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105502

Page 8
Our Reference Number: 0035.4000
In Reference To: Housing Authority of Laredo v. Metro Affordable Housing
Invoice # 105502
DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES
Hrs/Rate Value
5/10/2016 PM  Receipt of communications fron 0.80 200.00
eview of 250.00/hr
ocket sheet and select documents to copy from court file. Researth Armando
Roman.
ES Telephone ca ‘cbb County re obtaining copies of pleadings 0.60 51.00
and e-mail t .2); research court's docket sheet in Webb 85.00/hr
County (.1): Pesearch copy servicgs on-line and telephone call to ACE process
server regarding obtaining copies of pleadings at the courthouse, and e-mail to
ACE re same (.3)
PM  Review of documentation. Review of Docket order, 0.90 225.00
250.00/hr
PM  Office conference witl_ 0.50 125.00
> 250.00/hr
5/11/2016 ES  Telephone call to Federal court reporters re document retrieval at Webb County 0.10 8.50
Courthouse and research on the internet re same 85.00/hr
DAP  Followed up on Laredo Housing Authority vs. Metro Affordable Housing Corp. 0.50 125.00
250.00/hr
5/1212016 ES Research copy services in Laredo 10 get copies from courthouse (.3) telephone 0.90 76.50
call to Rachel Farias re obtain copies of pleadings at the courthouse and 2 85.00/hr
¢-mails 1o her re same (.3): arrange for check payable to Ms. Farias' [irm and
letter to her transmitting check for copying costs (.3)
5/13/2016 ES Review pleadings received from Webb County Court and save :nis O 2.70 229.50
the server and print same (1.5); e-mail t 85.00/hr
SR
5/26/2016 PM  Receipt and review of fiat. Executed same and sent to Richard Sames for filing 0.30 75.00
with the Court. 250.00/hr
PM  Attention to review of file and calls to Attorney Sames and Ramon. 0.50 125.00
250.00/hr
- 250.00/hr
PM  Review of pleadings in the case. 0.50 125.00
250.00/hr
5/31/2016 DAP Drafted correspondence regarding negotiations with Metro; Received and 0.30 75.00
reviewed response; Followed-up. 250.00/hr

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP 000011




Laredo Housing Authority

Invoice No. 105502
Page 9

TOTAL LEGAL FEES

Hours Amount

Timekeeper Summary

8.80 $1.490.50

Name Hours Rate Value

Douglas A. Poneck 0.80 250.00 $200.00

Edward Saks 4,30 §5.00 $365.50

Philip Marzec 370 250,00 $925.00
DETAIL OF COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED

5/1172016 Reprographics expense 16.80

5/122016 Trevino, Valls & Haynes, LLP (Pleading copies, Cause #2012CVF000602-D1; Webb County, Texas 59.00

District Clerk)

5/19/2016 Federal Express (Invoice No. 5-422-12272) 10.93

TOTAL COSTS & EXPENSES ADYANCED $86.73

TOTAL LEGAL FEES, COSTS, & EXPENSES $1,577.23

Balance due $1,577.23

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

_——
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Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105503

Page 10
Our Reference Number: 0035.7000
In Reference To: ORR - Bruni, Raymond regarding communications from Melissa Ortiz
and Jose Ceballos prior to 01/27/16 meeting received 04/15/16
Invoice # 105503
DETAIL OF LEGAL FELES
Hrs/Rate Value
5/5/2016 DD Receipt and review of correspondence from AG's office regarding receipt of 0.10 25.00
LHA's request for an AG Ruling. 250.00/hr
TOTAL LEGAL FEES 0.10 $25.00
Timekeeper Summary
Name Hours Rate Value
Darin Darby 0.10 250.00 $25.00
Previous balance $981.47
Balance due $1,006.47

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP 000013




Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205

(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

May 31, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority
ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

Grand Total for Legal Services Rendered Through April 30, 2016

$3,559.94

000014



Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

Attorneys and Counselors
700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

May 31, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority DUE UPON RECEIPT
ATTN: Mary Gaona

2000 San Francisco

Laredo, TX 78040

Matter Billing Summary

) Prev. Bal/
Service tax/ PaymentS/ New Chgsj
Fees/ Sales tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal
Our Reference Number: 0035.1000
In Reference To: General
[nvoice # 105393
$2,425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,800.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,425.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$5,225.00
Our Reference Number: 0035.1001
In Reference To: Board General
Invoice # 105394
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,249.30
$153.47 $0.00 $0.00 $153.47
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$2,402.77
Our Reference Number: 0035.7000
In Reference To: ORR - Bruni, Raymond regarding communications from Melissa Ortiz
and Jose Ceballos prior to 01/27/16 meeting received 04/15/16
Invoice # 105395
$975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$6.47 $0.00 $0.00 $981.47
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$981.47
GRAND TOTAL $3,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,049.30
$159.94 $0.00 $0.00 $3,559.94

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

—0080045



Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

Attorneys and Counselors
700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

May 31,2016

Laredo Housing Authority DUE UPON RECEIPT
ATTN: Mary Gaona

2000 San Francisco

Laredo, TX 78040

Our Reference Number: 0035.1000
In Reference To: General
Invoice # 105393
DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES
Hrs/Rate Value
4/20/2016 DAP Conference with NDC consultant regarding same. 2.90 725.00
250.00/hr
DAP Telephone ¢ apce wi 0.30 75.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Reviewed documents regarding findings of NDC consultant regarding 2.20 550.00
development projects. 250.00/hr
4/2172016 DAP  Communicated with NDC consultant and R. Solomon regarding 0.60 150.00
document review. 250.00/hr
4/26/2016 DAP  Reviewed issues regarding pending development transactions. 0.90 225.00
250.00/hr
4/27/2016 DAP Telephone conference wit[%;_ 0.20 50.00
£ 250001
DAP Telephone conference with R. Solomon regarding findings thus far. 0.70 175.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Followed-up with R, Favela regarding Board meeting preparation, 0.60 150.00
250.00/hr
4/28/2016 DAP Reviewed issues regarding PIA request. 0.40 100.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Drafted correspondence to Acting/Interim Executive Director regarding 0.20 50.00
same, 250.00/hr
F
DAP Received and revi ‘ : : froni_ 0.70 175.00
esponded to same; 250.00/hr

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105393

Page 2
Hours Amount
TOTAL LECGAL FEES 9.70 $2.425.00
Timekeeper Summary
Name Hours Rate Value
Douglas A. Poneck 9.70 250.00 $2,425.00
Previous balance $2.800.00
Balance due $5,225.00

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP
000017




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105394

Page 3
Our Reference Number: 0035.1001
In Reference To: Board General
Invoice # 105394
DETAIL OF COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED
— Value
1/31/2016 Thomson Reuters (Invoice 833399727) 104.43
2/29/2016 Thomson Reuters (Invoice §33575897) 43.65
4/4/2016 In-house Postage 0.49
4/26/2016 Reprographics expense 4,90
TOTAL COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED $153.47
Previous balance $2,249.30
Balance due $2,402.77

)

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP
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Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105395

Page B

Our Reference Number: 0035.7000

In Reference To: ORR - Bruni, Raymond regarding communications from Melissa Ortiz
and Jose Ceballos prior to 01/27/16 meeting received 04/15/16
Invoice # 105395

DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES

Hrs/Rate Value

4/25/2016 DD Receipt and review 0_ calendared 0.20 50,00
deadlines for same, -

= 250.00/hr
DD  Drafted 10 day letter to AG. 1.00 250.00
250.00/hr
_ = 250.00/hr
DD Drafted clarification letter per the Texas Public Information Act to Requestor. 0.80 200.00
250.00/hr
. 250.00/hr
4/27/2016 DD Revised and finalized clarification letter to Requestor. 0.10 25.00
250.00/hr
10 day letter to - = 250.00/hr
TOTAL LEGAL FEES 3.90 $975.00

Timekeeper Summary
Name Hours Rate Value
Darin Darby 3.90 250.00 $975.00

DETAIL OF COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED

4/29/2016 In-house Postage 6.47
TOTAL COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED $6.47
TOTAL LEGAL FEES, COSTS, & EXPENSES $981.47

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105395

Page 5

Value

Balance due $981.47

e ———————

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP
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Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 225-0001  Fax (210) 225-0041

May 16, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority
ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

Grand Total for Legal Services Rendered Through March 31, 2016

$5,049.30

000023



Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

Attorneys and Counselors
700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205

(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

May 16, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority

ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

Matter Billing Summary

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:
invoice # 105160

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:
Invoice # 105161

GRAND TOTAL

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

DUE UPON RECEIPT

) Prev. Bal/
Service tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/
Fees/ Sales tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal
0035.1000
General
$2,800.00 $0.00 ($76.50) $76.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,800.00
$0.00 $0.00 ($76.50)
$2,800.00
0035.1001
Board General
$2,050.00 $0.00 ($2,275.20) $2,275.20
$199.30 $0.00 $0.00 $2,249.30
$0.00 $0.00 ($2,275.20)
$2,249.30
$4,850.00 $0.00 ($2,351.70) $2,351.70
$199.30 $0.00 $0.00 $5,049.30
$0.00 $0.00 ($2,351.70)
$5,049.30

wm@wg
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Escamilla & Poneck, LLP
Attorneys and Counselors
700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

May 16, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority DUE UPON RECEIPT
ATTN: Mary Gaona

2000 San Francisco

Laredo, TX 78040

Our Reference Number: 0035.1000
In Reference To: General
Invoice # 105160

DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES

Hrs/Rate Value

3/92016 DAP Reviewed consultant report. 0.30 75.00
250.00/hr

DAP Reviewed follow-up issues. 0.60 150.00
250.00/hr

3/15/2016 DAP Reviewed issues regarding non-profits, including development projects. 0.70 175.00
250.00/hr

DAP __ELIZABETH ah 0.80 200.00
( 250.00/hr

DAP ELIZABETH MARTINEZ: Telephone conferences with Carlos 0.40 100.00
Flores, attorney for Ms. Martinez, regarding postponement/documents, 250.00/hr

DAP ELIZABETH MARTINEZ: Received and reviewed documents to be 0.90 225.00
produced to Mr. Flores in response to request for documents. 250.00/hr

DAP ELIZABETH MARTINEZ: Drafied various correspondence to C. 0.60 150.00
Flores and Acting/Interim Executive Director regarding postponement 250.00/hr

and production of documents.

3/18/2016 DAP Reviewed numerous documents in preparation for meeting with 2.30 575.00
consultant regarding development projects. 250.00/hr

3/21/2016 DAP R 4.30 1,075.00
250.00/hr

3/22/2016 PM  Discussion with DAP and with attorney in Laredo regarding case 0.30 75.00
against Metro 250.00/hr

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105160

Page 2

Hours Amount

TOTAL LEGAL FEES 11.20 $2.800.00

Timekeeper Summary

Name Hours Rate Value
Douglas A. Poneck 10.90 250.00 $2,725.00
Philip Marzec 0.30 250,00 $75.00
Previous balance $76.50
4/14/2016 Payment - thank you. Check No. 62827 ($76.50)
Total payments and adjustments ($76.50)

Balance due $2,800.00
B )

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 105161

Page 3
Our Reference Number: 0035.1001
In Reference To: Board General
Invoice # 105161
DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES
Hrs/Rate Value
3/15/2016 DAP Extensive telephone conferenc itl‘_ 0.60 150.00
DAP  Preparation for Board meeting. 0.90 225.00
250.00/hr
DAP  Completed review/analysis of December Board meetings, etc. 1.10 275.00
250.00/hr
3/16/2016 DAP Traveled to and attended Board meeting. 5.60 1,400.00
250.00/hr
TOTAL LEGAL FEES 8.20 $2,050.00
Timekeeper Summary
Name Hours Rate Value
Douglas A. Poneck 8.20 250.00 $2,050.00
DETAIL OF COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED
3/15/2016 Reprographics expense 31.90
3/16/2016 Mileage Reimbursement 167.40
TOTAL COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED $199.30
TOTAL LEGAL FEES, COSTS, & EXPENSES $2,249.30
Previous balance $2,275.20
/14/2016 Payment - thank you. Check No. 62827 ($2,275.20)
Total payments and adjustments (%2,275.20)
Balance due $2,249.30

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP




Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

March 31, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority

ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco

Laredo, TX 78040

Grand Total for Legal Services Rendered Through February 29, 2016

$2,351.70

000028



Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

Attorneys and Counselors

700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850

San Antonio, Texas 78205

(210)225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

March 31, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority
ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

Matter Billing Summary

DUE UPON RECEIPT

Our Reference Number:
In Reference To:
Invoice # 104779

Our Reference Number:

In Reference To:
Invoice # 104780

GRAND TOTAL

MU | 30/

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

‘ Prev. Bal/
Service tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/
Fees/ Sales tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal
0035.1000
General
$76.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $76.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$76.50
0035.1001
Board General
$2,106.00 $0.00 ($256.60) $256.60
$169.20 $0.00 $0.00 $2,275.20
$0.00 $0.00 ($256.60)
$2,275.20
$2,182.50 $0.00 ($256.60) $256.60
$169.20 $0.00 $0.00 $2,351.70
$0.00 $0.00 ($256.60)
$2,351.70




Escamilla & Poneck, LLP
Attorneys and Counselors
700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

March 31, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority
ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

Our Reference Number: 0035.1000
In Reference To: General
Invoice # 104779

DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES

2/5/2016 ES Research donation of property by a housing authority and e-mail to Mr.

Poneck transmitting attorney general opinion

TOTAL LEGAL FEES

Timekeeper Summary
Name

Edward Saks

Balance due

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

DUE UPON RECEIPT

Hrs/Rate Value
0.90 76.50

85.00/hr
0.90 $76.50
Hours Rate Value
0.90 85.00 $76.50
$76.50




Laredo Housing Authority Invoice No. 104780

Page 2
Our Reference Number: 0035.1001
In Reference To: Board General
Invoice # 104780
DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES
Hrs/Rate Value
1/27/2016 DAP Traveled to and from Laredo Housing Authority Board meeting. 500  No Charge
225.00/hr
2/16/2016 DAP  Telephone conference wi:l_ 0.10 22.50
225.00/hr
DAP Received and reviewed minutes of meetings and corporate documents for 1.20 270.00
LHOC, LHFC, and LHDC. 225.00/hr
2/17/2016 DAP Travel to and attended meeti i 6.50 1,462.50
225.00/hr
2/18/2016 DAP Received and reviewed correspondence regarding personnel matters; 0.20 45.00
Responded to same. 225.00/hr
2/19/2016 ES Research Federal Regulations regarding af i 2.10 178.50
B pand e-mail t 85.00/hr
2/29/2016 ES Research posting of committee meetings in Texas Attorney General O 1.50 127.50
Mci"i“ |iﬁﬂiﬁok review AG opinions and cases cited, and e-mail 3& 85.00/hr
TOTAL LEGAL FEES 16.60  $2,106.00
Timekeeper Summary
Name Hours Rate Value
Douglas A. Poneck 8.00 225.00 $1,800.00
Edward Saks 3.60 85.00 $306.00
DETAIL OF COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED
1/27/2016 Mileage No Charge
2/12/2016 Reprographics expense 1.80
2/17/2016 Mileage 167.40
TOTAL COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED $169.20

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP
000031—




Laredo Housing Authority

Invoice No. 104780

Page 3

Value

TOTAL LEGAL FEES, COSTS, & EXPENSES $2,275.20

Previous balance $256.60

3/7/2016 Payment - thank you. Check No. 62591 ($256.60)
Total payments and adjustments ($256.60)

Balance due $2,275.20

Escamilla & Poneck, LLP




Escamilla & Poneck, LLP

700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-004|

February 11, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority
ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
aredo, TX 78040

Grand Total for Legal Services Rendered Through January 31, 2016

$256.60
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Escamilla & Poneck, LLP
Attorneys and Counselors
700 North St. Mary's Street, Suite 850
San Antonio, Texas 78205
(210) 225-0001 - Fax (210) 225-0041

ruary 11, 2016

Laredo Housing Authority
ATTN: Mary Gaona
2000 San Francisco
Laredo, TX 78040

DUE UPON RECEIPT

v Reference Number: 0035.1001
Reference To: Board General
roice # 104313

DETAIL OF LEGAL FEES

272016 DAP  Attended Board meeting. 1.00 200,00
200.00/hr
28/2016 DAP Received and reviewed various corre 0.20 40,00
200.00/hr
TOTAL LEGAL FEES 1.20 $240.00
Timekeeper Summary
2 Hours Rate Value
las A. Poneck ' 120~ 200.00 $240.00
DETAIL OF COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED
152016 Reprographics expense 16.60
TOTAL COSTS & EXPENSES ADVANCED $16.60
TOTAL LEGAL FEES, COSTS, & EXPENSES $256.60
Balance due $256.60

nilla & Poneck, LLP IZ 000034




Mileage Reimbursement Request

Date: 6/30/2016
Employee: Douglas A. Poneck
Mileage rate: $0.540

310.00

03/28/16; Laredo Housing Auth Board meeting; TS#868582

1,199.16

000035



Mileage Reimbursement Request

Date: 5/31/2016
Employee: Douglas A. Poneck

Mileage rate: $0.540

r...._._...._....,.. e —————————

_ Billable

Miles DATE, CLIENT, MATTER, MEMO
310.00 |05/06/16; Laredo Housing Auth Board meeting; TS#862755
310.00 [05/24/16; Laredo Houisng Auth Board meeting; TS#865089

620.00 $334.80
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Mileage Reimbursement Request

Date: 5/2/2016
Employee: Douglas A. Poneck

Mileage rate: $0.540

Miles DATE, CLIENT, CLIENT MATTER, MEMO /'___
310.00 |03/16/16 Laredo Housing Authority; Attend Board meeting |/ T tF 3(3” 4 (

: ]

et '., ",ﬁ;%{%ﬁ;&%{. _
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Mileage Reimbursement Request

Date: 2/29/2016
Employee: Douglas A. Poneck

Mileage rate: $0.540

Billable

Miles __|DATE, CLIENT, CLIENT MATTER, MEMO
2/17/16; Laredo Housing Auth; Meeting w/Interim ED, Board President and
Vice-President; See TS#850810 for mileage
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Laredo Housing Development Corporation

Balance Sheet

As of March 31, 2016
Mar 31, 2016 Mar 31, 2015 $Change
Assets
Cash $1,637,772.76 $1,760,226.96 $-122,454.20
Accounts Receivable - LHA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Assets $1,637,772.76 $1,760,226.96 $-122,454.20
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $3,789.39 $1,289.16 $5,078.55
A/P To Low Rent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Liabilities $3,789.39 $1,289.16 $5,078.55
Equity
Net Position $1,633,983.37 $1,758,937.80 $-124,954.43
Total Liabilities & Equity $1,637,772.76 $1,760,226.96 $-119,875.88
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Laredo Housing Development Corporation

Income Statement

April 2015 through March 2016

Revenue
Grants Received
Interest Income

Total Income

Expenses
Accounting Fees
Legal Expense
Professional Fees - Other
Supplies

Total Expenses

Excess Revenues over Expenses

Mar 31, 2016 Mar 31, 2015 $Change
$0.00 $292,045.00 $-292,045.00
$11,013.59 $10,268.84 $744.75
$11,013.59 $302,313.84 $-291,300.25
$21,085.16 $3,383.33 $17,681.83
$1,860.05 $0.00 $1,860.05
$112,961.48 $0.00 $112,961.48
$81.33 $0.00 $81.33
$135,968.02 $3,383.33 $132,584.69
-$124,954 43 $298,930.51 -$423,884.94
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Laredo Housing Facilities Corporation

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2016
Mar 31, 2016 Mar 31, 2015 $ Change
Assets
Cash $2,935,918.52 $5,041,830.81 $-2,105,912.29

TCB Certificate of Deposit

$1,712,627.33

$0.00

$1,712,527.33

Total Assets $4,648,445.85 $5,041,830.81 $-393,384.96
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $577.50 $0.00 $577.50
A/P To Low Rent $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Liabilities $577.50 $0.00 $577.50
Equity
Net Position $4,647,868.35 $5,041,830.81 $-393,962.46
Total Liabilities & Equity $4,648,445.85 $5,041,830.81 $-393,384.96
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Laredo Housing Facilities Corporation

Income Statement

April 2015 through March 2016
Mar 31, 2016 Mar 31, 2015 $ Change
Revenues
Interest Income $30,828.60 $34,960.92 $-4,132.32
Total Income $30,828.60 $34,960.92 $-4,132.32
Expenses
Accounting & Audit Fees $13,515.21 $3,383.33 $10,131.88
Legal Expense $3,775.85 $0.00 $3,775.85
Professional Fees - Other $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00
Total Expenses $24,791.06 $3,383.33 $21,407.73
Excess Revenues over Expenses $6,037.54 $31,5677.59 $-25,540.05
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Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation

Assets
Cash
Land, Structures & Equipment
Accounts Receivable
Earnest Deposit
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
A/P To Low Rent

Total Liabilities

Equity
Net Position

Total Liabilities & Equity

Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2016

Mar 31, 2016 Mar 31, 2015 $Change
$476,079.96 $378,901.15 $97,178.81
$2,178,038.23 $2,178,038.23 $0.00
$250,000.00 $250,000.00 $0.00
$0.00 $7,500.00 $-7,500.00
$2,904,118.19 $2,814,439.38 $251,698.85
$712.50 $762.50 $-50.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$712.50 $762.50 $-50.00
$2,903,405.69 $2,813,676.88 $89,728.81
$2,904,118.19 $2,814,439.38 $89,678.81
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Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation

Revenue
Interest Income
Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses
Accounting Fees
Auditing Fees
Bank Service Charges
Legal Expense
Licenses & Permits
Maintenance
Postage
Property Taxes

Total Expenses

Excess Revenue over Expenses

Income Statement
April 2015 through March 2016

Mar 31, 2016 Mar 31, 2015 $ Change
$3,251.07 $5,999.94 $-2,748.87
$132,365.10 $30,000.00 $102,365.10
$135,616.17 $35,999.94 $99,616.23
$27,635.20 $7,800.00 $19,835.20
$0.00 $3,383.34 $-3,383.34
$25.00 $60.00 $-35.00
$15,005.60 $4,628.75 $10,376.85
$0.00 $45.55 $-45.55
$3,081.43 $3,321.50 $-240.07
$27.41 $0.00 $27.41
$112.72 $939.52 $-826.80
$45,887.36 $20,178.66 $25,708.70
$89,728.81 $15,821.28 $73.907.53
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LEAL & CARTER, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Frank J. Leal, CPA 18011 University Oak

Roberto Carter, CPA San Antonio, Texas 78249
Telephone:(210) 696-6206
Fax:(210) 696-6209

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of the City of Laredo
Laredo, TX

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of business-type activities and the
aggregate discretely presented component units of the Housing Authority of the City of Laredo,
Texas (PHA), as of and for the year ended March 31, 2015, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the PHA's basic financial statements as listed
in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from malerial misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

1
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significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the business-type and the aggregate discretely presented
component units of the PHA, as of March 31, 2015, and the respective changes in financial
position, and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 4 to 12 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements, We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance,

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the PHA's basic financial statements. The HUD Financial Data Schedule
and Statements of Capital Fund Programs are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal
awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The HUD Financial Data Schedule, the Statements of Capital Fund Program Cost and the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards are the responsibility of management and were
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including

2
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comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the HUD Financial Data Schedule, the
Statements of Capital Fund Program Costs and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 30, 2015, on our consideration of the PHA’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering PHA's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Lead &/CL.&,_//Q

San Antonio, Texas
December 30, 2015, except as to Note T,
which is as of February 26, 2016
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
Management Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ending March 31,2015 and 2014

Management's Discussion and Analysis

The Housing Authority of the City of Laredo (LHA) is a public agency whose business is to:
Ensure that safe, quality affordable housing opportunities exist for families of low and
moderate income; break the poverty cycle by serving as a catalyst for our residents to become
economically self-sufficient: create meaningful partnerships to maximize available community
resources for our residents: and efficiently and effectively meet federal, state and local
mandates.

LHA is dedicated to creating and sustaining healthy communities that promote individual
responsibilities, economic growth, human dignity, and hope for the future. LHA seeks to
enhance the quality of life in the City of Laredo by providing and effectively managing low cost
housing which is diverse and well maintained for those whose circumstances prevent them
from competing in the general marketplace.

With these new challenges and the ever-changing environment of subsidized housing,
customer service has taken a priority within the agency. Our residents are and always will be
the foundation of this agency and benchmarks have been incorporated to improve our overall
customer approval.

The management of LHA, offers the readers of the Authority's financial statements this
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Authority for the year ended
March 31, 2015. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in
conjunction with the financial statements of LHA.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of the reporting model
adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in their Statement No. 34
Basic Financial Statements-and Management's Discussion and Analysis-for the State and
Local Governments issued in June 19909,

Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional

information should be addressed to the Executive Director, Housing Authority of the City of
Laredo.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
Management Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ending March 31,2015 and 2014

Financial Highlights ~LHA and Blended Component units

The assets of LHA exceeded its liabilities as of March 31, 2015 by $30,209,528 (net position)
representing an increase of $1,701,869 from March 31, 2014.
« The Total Current Assets of LHA as of March 31, 2015 was $24,434,266
representing an increase of $1,642,055 from March 31, 2014.
+ The Total Assets of LHA as of March 31, 2015 was $32,166,115 representing an
increase of $2,076,660 from March 31, 2014,
+ LHA had $2,830,867 in Tenant Revenue representing an increase of $55,397 from
last Fiscal Year ending March 31, 2014 and $11,430,221 of HUD Operating and
Capital Grants for the year ended March 31, 2015, representing a decrease from
March 31, 2014 of $670,767.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The financial statements included in this annual report are those of a special purpose
government engaged in a business-type activity. The following statements are included:;

« Statement of Net Position — reports the current financial resources (short term
spendable resources) with capital assets and long-term debt obligations of LHA.

« Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position reports the
operating and non-operating revenues of LHA, by major source along with operating
and non-operating expenses and capital contributions.

- Statements of Cash Flows — reports the cash flows from operating, investing, capital
and non-capital activities of LHA.

activities?" The management of LHA believes that significant achievements both in the
financial and operational areas have been made in fiscal year 2015.

The attached analysis of entity wide net assets, revenues, and expenses are provided to
assist with answering the above question. This analysis includes all assets and liabilities using
the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector
companies. Accrual accounting recognizes revenues and expenses when earned regardless
of when cash is received or paid.



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
Management Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2015 and 2014
the health or financial position of LHA.

Over time, the Housing Authorities significant changes in the net assets are an indicator of
whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. To fully assess the financial health of
any Housing Authority the reader must also consider other non-financial factors such as
change in family composition, fluctuations in the local economy, HUD mandated program
administrative changes, and the physical condition of its capital assets,

To fully understand the financial statement of LHA, one must start with an understanding of
what LHA actually does. The following is a brief description of the major programs and
services that LHA provides for the residents of Laredo and State of Texas.

Low Rent Public Housing

Housing Choice Vouchers

This year the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program has offered participants more
affordable housing options than ever before. Currently, there are 1,383 individuals and
families participating in the program in Laredo, Asherton and Zapata, Texas. Of the 1,383
families, 15 are Veteran Affairs Supportive Housing (VASH) units for veteran individuals or
families. With over 700 property owners and managers offering homes and apartments in
some of Laredo's most desirable neighborhoads, there is a heavy emphasis on the “choice”
available to HCV program participants.

Capital Fund Program

LHA's vision of creating and sustaining healthy communities is achieved in part through the
Capital Fund Program. Capital Fund is a grant provided by the Department of HUD for
physical and management improvements, emergency repairs, regulatory compliance and
other special projects.

Having been around since the late 1940'S, some of the Housing Authority of the City of
Laredo's developments date back well over 70 years. Needless to say over the course of
time, LHA has been proactive in its modernization and renovation efforts in order to provide
quality affordable housing for its residents.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
Management Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ending March 31,2015 and 2014

2015. Efforts include replacement of roofs and ceilings, porch and sidewalks, interior and
exterior painting, landscaping, bathroom renovations; replacement of shower stalls, and

replacement of windows, replacement of incandescent lighting, replacement of entry and

parking lot resurfacing.

Capital improvement remains an integral part of providing housing for Laredo's low-income
workers and their families. LHA is committed to keeping its properties and facilities in top
condition so that its residents will have a safe, decent and affordable place to call home.

Family Self-S ufficiency Program

LHA's economic development initiatives provide job placement services, case management,
and supportive services to residents participating in LHA's Housing Choice Voucher program.
LHA's Family Self-Sufficiency program, functions in part through partnerships within the
community, and serves to assist residents in becoming financially independent.

The Family Self-Sufficiency program offers support and incentives to families seeking
economic independence. The program is structured over a period of three years. The head
of household of a participating family signs a contract outlining his or her commitment to self-
sufficiency and the goals to accomplish over the next three years. The program features a
formal application process, consistent follow-up, and the development of an interest bearing
escrow account where a percentage of additional earned income is deposited. The escrow
account is distributed upon completion of the contract, or participants may request to withdraw
a specific amount to help them reach interim goals defined in the contract. LHA encourages
qualified participants to pursue homeownership. Many program graduates take advantage of
credit counseling classes and most use their escrow accounts for down payments on a home
of their own. In order to help participants realize all of their goals, LHA develops a wide array
of partnerships with outside agencies to provide the supportive services each family requires
in order of becoming self-sufficient.

Blended Component Units

In order to be qualified to serve as a director of the following Corporations, a person must be a
duly-appointed member of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of
Laredo, Texas (the “Housing Authority”).  Therefore, the board members of the Housing
Authority are substantially the same as the board members of the below listed component
units. Under the criteria of GASB 14 and 39, component units having substantially the same

7
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
Management Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2015 and 2014

board members as those of the primary government are deemed so intertwined that they are
in substance a part of the primary government. As a consequence, these component unit's
balances and transactions are reported in @ manner similar to those of the primary
government'’s. This type of reporting is known as “blended” reporting under GASB 14 and 39.
All of the Housing Authority's component units qualify for the Blending method of reporting. A
listing of these component units follows:

* Laredo Housing Facilities Corporation
* Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation
* Laredo Housing Development Corporation

Each of the above corporations was organized under the Texas Public Facility Corporation Act
and The Texas Nonprofit Corporation Act as a nonprofit public corporation in December 2010.
In accordance with each of their respective articles of incorporation, the corporations will be
operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform certain functions of, to carry out the

Public Facility Corporation Act, with the broadest possible powers to assist it to acquire,
construct, rehabilitate, renovate, repair, equip, furnish, refinance and place in service public
facilities of the Authority, for public use in the public interest.

Separate financial statements of each of the blended component units are not issued.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
Management Discussion and Analysis

Fiscal Year Ending March 31,2015 and 2014
Analysis of Entity Wide Net Position (Statement of Net Position)

Cash and Investments (unrestricted) had an increase of $2,005,135.

Other Current Assets decreased by $363,080 compared to the prior year due to a net decrease in receivables.

Non-Current Assets increased Dy $434,605 principally because of an increase in Capital Assets.

Total Assets for FYE 3/31/2014 was $30,089,455 and at FYE 3/31/2015 the amount was $32,166,115
this represents a net increase of $2,076,660.,

Total liabilities increased by §374,791 due to retainage payable owed to subcontractor under the blended compon

The following table illustrates our analysis:

3/31/2015 3/31/2014 Variance %Change

Cash and Investments 23,568,014 21,562 879 2,005,135 9.30%
Other Current Assets 866,252 1,229,332 -363,080 -29.53%

Total Current Assets 24,434 266 22,792 211 1,642,055 7.20%
Restricted Assets 313,638 696,534 -382,896 -54.97%
Capital Assets 7,418,211 6,600,710 817,501 12.39%
Other Non-Current Assets 0 0 0 0.00%

Total Non-Current Assets 7,731,849 7,297,244 434,605 5.96%
Total Assets: 32,166,115 30,089,455 2,076,660 6.90%
Current Liabilities 1,748,349 1,472,971 275,378 18.70%
Non-Current Liabilities 208,238 108,825 99,413 91.35%
Total Liabilities: 1,956,587 1,581,796 374,791 23.69%
Invested in Capital Assets, Net
of Debt 7,373,836.00 6,557,824.00 816,012.00 12.44%
Unrestricted 22,599,139.00 21,282,532.00 1,316,607.00 6.19%
Restricted 236,553.00 667,303.00 -430,750.00 -64.55%
Total Net Assets 30,209,528.00 28,50?_,_6_'._5_5_)_._90 _________‘_!_,__?‘01,869.0(_] -:45.92%
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
Management Discussion and Analysis
Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2015 and 2014

Analysis of Entity Wide Revenues (Statement of Activities)

The Laredo Housing Authority administers the following programs and the revenues generated from
These programs during FYE 03/31/15 were as follows:

U.S. Dept. of Agriculture 230,677.00
Low Rent Public Housing 5,411,634.00
Housing Choice Voucher 7,667,681.00
Section 8 Contract Administration 166.00
Capital Fund 1,286,914.00
Other Programs -

cocc 1,211,989.00

15,708,971.00

Other Programs:

Section 8 Mod Rehab 49,579.00
Component Units 373,299.00
Local 39,089.00

461,967.00
Total Revenues: 16,170,938.00

Revenue By Funding Source '

| B Low Rent Public Housing
| ® Housing Choice Vioucher ’
B Section 8 Contract Administration |

| mCapital Fund

O Other Programs ‘ |

| acocc

In FYE 03/31/14 and FYE 03/31/15 total revenues were $16,704,633 and $16,170,938 respectively.
Comparatively, FYE 2015 revenues decreased from FYE 2014 revenues by $533,695,

10
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
Management Discussion and Analysis

Fiscal Year Ending March 31,2015 and 2014
Capital Assets and Long Term Debt Activity

he Authority capitalizes as assets the following costs: (1) site acquisition and improvement, (2) structures, (3) equipment.

T
Development and modemization and land « slructures, and equipment costs incurred during the year ended March 31, 2015
are as follows:

Beginning Additions/ Ending
Balance Adjustments Deletions Balances

Government Activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land $ 269913700 $ 1,161,084.00 § - $ 3,860,171.00
Construction in Progress $ E $ - $ - 3 B
Total assets not being depreciated $ 2699.137.00 S 1161.034.00 § - $ 3.860.171.00
Capital Assets, being depreciated:
Buildings $ 30,532,051.00 § 52,644.00 $ - $ 30,584,695.00
Improvements other than Buildings $ 140,619.00 S - $ - $ 140,619.00
Equipment $ 2.342103.00 $ 179,362.00 § - $§ 2.521,465.00
Total assets being depreciated $ 33,014,773.00 $§  232.006.00 § - § 33.246,779.00
Less accumulated depreciation: $(29,113,200.00) § 627,661.00 $ - $ (28,485,539.00)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net $§ 3,901,573.00 $ 859.667.00 § - § 4.761.240.00
Government aclivities capital assets, net $_ 6.600,710.00 $ 2,020,701.00 S - $ 8.621,411.00

On July 15, 1988, the LHA obtained a mortgage loan from the U.S. Depariment of Agriculture for the construction

of a 48 unit low income housing project. The original amount of the loan was $165,737, with an annual inferest rate of 1,0%.
The monthly instaliment, including principal and interest, is $505.64. The building collateralizes the note and

equipment as well as the operating subsidy received by the LHA from the U.S. Department of Agriculture.

The following is the debt service requirements of this note with a balance of $37,221.02 as of March 31, 2015:

Year Ending

March 31 Principal Interest Total
2015 S 566500 $ 40300 § 6,068.00
2018 $ 572200 $ 34600 § 6,068.00
2017 $ 5779.00 $ 28900 $ 6,068.00
2018 $ 5837.00 § 23100 § 6,068.00
2019 $ 589600 $ 17200 § 6,068.00
2020 $ 5095500 $§ 11300 $ 6,068.00

After 2021 S 8.032.00 § 56.58 § 8,088.58
Tolal $42,885.00 $ 161058 § 44,496.58
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO

Management Discussion and Analysis

Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2015 and 2014

Analysis of Changes in Revenue and Expenses

Total Expenses increased by 1.65% in FY

Total Revenue decreased by 2.20% as compared to FYE 2014,

E 2015 as compared lo FYE 2014,

The following table illustrates the changes in the Revenue and Expenses:

Operating Revenue
Tenant Rental Revenue
HUD PHA Operating Grants
Non HUD Grants
Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses
Administrative
Tenant Services
Utilities
Maintenance
Housing Assistance Payments
General Expenses
Depraciation
Bad Debls
Protective Services
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (loss)

The diagram illustrates the Operating Revenue and Operating Ex
Authority of the City of Laredo FYE 03/31/1

3/31/2015 3/31/12014 Variance

%Change

2,830,867.00 2,775,470.00
11,289,268.00 11,754,561.00
416,136.00 374,408.00
165.764.00 127.912.00
14,702,035.00 15,032,351.00

1.879,671.00 1,744,436.00
182.451.00 151,423.00
238,037.00 230,783.00
2,240,009.00 2,100.761.00
7,338,464.00 7,121,437.00
683,956.00 4975,019.00
627,661.00 657,202.00
12,949.00 14,954.00
139,188.00 154.751.00
13,342,386.00 13,150,766.00

1,358 649.00 1,881,585.00

Non-Operating Revenues(Expenses)

Investment Income Unrestricted
Investment Income Restricted
Mortgage Interest Expense
Olher Income

Extraordinary Maintenance
Total Non-Operating Revenue

{Expenses)

Income before other revenues,
expenses,gains,losses, and
transfers

Capital Contributions

HUD Capital Grants

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Operating Revenue

165,781,00 179.913.00
1,733.00 0.00
-403.00 -459.00
-4.638.00 2,641.00
-25,009.00 0.00

137.464.00 182,095.00

1.497.113.00 2,063,680.00

140,953.00 346,427.00

1.638,066.00 2,410,107.00

Operating Expenses |

mTenant Hental Revenus

®HUD PHA Cpetatng Grank

® Non HUD Goants

wOher Revenue

55,397.00 2.00%
-465.293.00 -3.96%
41.728.00 11.15%
37.852.00 29.59%
-330,316.00 -2.20%

135,235.00 7.75%
31,028.00  20.49%
7,254.00 3.14%
139,248.00 6.63%
217,027.00 3.05%
-201,063.00 -29.85%
-29,541.00 -4.49%
200500 -13.41%
-15,563.00  -10,06%
191,620.00 1.46%

penses for the Housing

-14,132.00 -7.85%
1,733.00  100.00%
56.00 -12.20%
-7,279.00 -275.62%
-25009.00  100.00%

B Adminesirative

mTennnl Services

\| A==

| ® Heusng Assistance
| Payments

| wGeneral Expenses

‘ ® Deprecaaton
¥ o Dobits

| * Protective Services

000059



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO

LAREDO, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

ASSETS:
Current Assets:
Cash - Unrestricted
Cash - Tenant Security Deposils
Accounts Receivable - PHA Projects
Accounts Receivable - HUD Other Projects
Accaounts Receivable - Other Government
Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous
Account Receivable - Tenants, net of Allowance for
Doubtful Accounts of $ 3,810
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assels
Noles Receivable - LHA River Bank Village, Lid.
Total Current Assels

Restricted Assets:
Cash - Other Restricted
Cash - Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilities
Total Restricled Assets

Nencurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land and Leasehold Improvements
Buildings and Equipment
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Construction in Progress
Tolal Capital Assets, net of Accumulated Depreciation

Other Assets
Total Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION:
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable - Vendors
Accounts Payable - Other Government
Accrued Wages/Payroll Taxes Payable
Accrued Compensaled Absences - current portion
Accrued Interest Payable
Tenant Security Deposits
Unearned Revenue
Current portion of Long-lerm Debt - Capilal Projects
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Liabilities - Other
Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Long-tarm Dabt, Net of Current - Capilal Projects
Accrued Compensated Absences - noncurrent
Tolal Nancurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Position
Investment in capilal assets, net of related debt
Restricted Net Pasition
Unrestricled
TOTAL NET POSITION

Housing Authority Discretely
and blended Presented

component units Component Unit
$ 23,488,798 S .
110,069 =
4 =
21,704 -
480,419 -
12,248 E
101,879 69,787
250,000 ]
24,463,119 69,787
236,553 256
48,232 %
284,785 256
4,000,790 &
33,108,180 4
(29,696,239} -
- 5.725.564
7,410,711 5,725,564
7,500 1,464,088
7.418.211 7.189,652
32,166,115 7,259,695
53,369 E
2,303 -
104,262 -
66,152 -
346 -
110,070 ™
993,875 -
5,722 5,324,484
489,680 B
21,745 -
1,847,524 5,324,484
31,153 300,000
77.910 -
109,063 300.000
1.956.587 5,624,484
7,373,836 101,080
236,553 E
22,599,139 1,534,131

3 30,209,528 $ ‘I.EBSQ’?===

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO

LAREDO, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Operating Revenues:
HUD Operating Grants
Tenant Revenue
Other Government Grants
Other revenue
Total operaling revenue:

Operating Expenses:
Administration
Housing Assistance Payments
Tenant Services
Utilities
Maintenance
Protective services
Insurance Premiums
Other General Expenses
Depreciation Expense
Total operating expenses:

Operating income (loss):

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment Income - Unrestricted
Investment Income - Restricted
Gain/Loss on Sale of Assets
Mortgage interest expense
Extraordinary Maintenance
Total nonoperaling revenue (expenses)

Income (loss) before Capital Grant
HUD Capital Grants

Change in Net Position

Net Position , April 1, 2014
Partnership Contributions
Prior Period Adjustments

Net Position, March 31, 2015

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Housing Authority

and blended

component units

$

11,289,268
2,830,867
416,136
165,764

Discretely
Presented

Component Unit

$

14,702,035

1,879,671
7,338,464
182,451
238,037
2,240,009
139,188
192,000
504,905
627,661

13,342,386

1,369,649

165,781
1,733
(4,638)
(403)
(25,009)

137,464

1,497,113

140,853

1,638,066
28,507,659

63,803

30,208,528

$

1,635,211

§ 1636211
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015
Housing Authority
and blended
component units

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Receipts from HUD - grants $ 11,377,140
Receipts from tenants 2,836,833
Receipts from other governments 409,435
Payments to suppliers (4,289,707)
Payments to employees (1,094,266)
Other receipts (payments):
Housing assistance payments (7,338,464)
Miscellaneous 211,178
Net Cash provided/(used) by Operating Activities 2,112,149

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:

Capital grants received 140,953
Purchase of Equipment (1,445,162)
Payment on note principal (6,011)
Payment of interest on note (57)
Payment for Note Receivable 682,500

Net Cash provided/(used) by Capital and Related

Financing Activities (627,777)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Other Income (4,638)
Interest Income 167,514
Extraordinary Maintenance (25,009)
Net Cash provided/(used) by Investing Activities 137,867
Net increase (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,622,239
Cash and Cash Equivalents, April 1, 2014 22,259,413
Cash and Cash Equivalents, March 31, 2015 $ 23,881,652

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an intergal part of this statement.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Housing Authority
and blended

component units

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash

provided (used) by operating actvities

provided (used) by
Depreciation

Prior Period Adjustments

Cash - unrestricled

Cash - other restricted

Cash - tenant security deposits

Cash - restricted fo

Operating income (loss) 3 1,359,649
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
operating actvities:
627,661
63,803
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 73,200
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets (2,115)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (13,405)
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and taxes 30,113
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 8,463
Increase (decrease) in tenants' security deposits 9,760
Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 13,755
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilties - other (44,523)
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenues (14,212)
Net Cash provided (used) by Operating Activities $ 2,112,149
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to Statement of Net Position:
$ 23,486,798
236,553
110,089
r payment of current liabilities 48,232
$ 23,881,652

Total

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an intergal part of this statement.
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A.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization

i

Organization

The Housing Authority of the City of Laredo (“the PHA") is a public body corporate
and politic pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas, which was, organized to
provide low-rent housing and other programs for qualified individuals in accordance
with the rules and regulations prescribed by the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) and other Federal agencies.

In accordance with uniform financial reporting standards for HUD housing programs,
the financial statements of the PHA have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for
establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements
(Statements and Interpretations).

Reporting Entity

The PHA is a special-purpose government engaged in a business-type activity. As
required by governmental accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, the basic financial statements of the reporting entity include those
of the primary government, the PHA, and any component units.

(a) Blended Component Units
The following are blended component units of the PHA:

» Laredo Housing Facilities Corporation (LHFC)
* Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation (LHOC)
¢ Laredo Housing Development Corporation (LHDC)

Each of the above corporations was organized under the Texas Public Facility
Corporation Act and the Texas Nonprofit Corporation Act as legal non-profit tax-
exempt public corporations in December 2010. The LHOC received its Federal
Income Tax Exemption letter in December 2013 and the LHFC and the LHDC
received their Federal Income Tax Exemption in late 2014. Based on the Federal
Income Tax Exemption letters, all three component units are not required to
submit annual non-profit tax returns.

In accordance with each of their respective articles of incorporation, the above
mentioned corporations will be operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform
certain functions of, to carry out the purposes of, and to act as an instrumentality
of the PHA (“the sponsoring government”). Additionally, the corporations are
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization

2. Reporting Entity (continued)

sponsored and created by the PHA under the Public Facility Corporation Act with
the broadest possible powers to assist it to acquire, construct, rehabilitate,
renovate, repair, equip, furnish, finance, refinance and place in service public
facilities of the PHA, for public use in the public interest. The provisions of
Chapter 303, entitled the “Texas Public Facility Corporations Act” of the Texas
Local Government Code (“State Statutes"), under which the above corporations
were formed, are included in within their formation documents.

With respect to the above component units, applicable state statutes provide for
control by the sponsoring government through the appointment of the majority of
the component units’ governing boards; the sponsoring government's right to
remove a board member without cause; the sponsoring government's right to
dissolve the component unit; automatic vesting of funds and property in the
sponsoring government upon the component units' dissolution and required
sponsor government approval of any amendments to the component unit's
formation documents or By-laws. Additionally, as of March 31, 2015, and
through-out the year then ended, the board of the PHA was substantially the
same as the boards of the PHA's component units; the primary government
exercised operational responsibility of the component units; and a significant
financial relationship existed between the PHA and its component units. Because
of the above described relationship, the PHA's component units are included in
its financial statements as “fully blended” component units based on the criteria
set forth in GASB Statement No. 81, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus-
An amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 and 34. Under the “fully blended"
component unit GASB provisions, the financial statements of a component unit
are presented within those of its sponsoring government in the same manner as
if the component unit was a department or operation of the sponsoring
government.

Separate financial statements of the component units have not been issued as of
the date of this audit report, and the PHA is not a component unit of or included
in any other reporting entity.

One of the above listed blended component units, the Laredo Housing
Opportunities Corporation (the “LHOC") has created a Texas Limited Liability
Company ( an "LLC") whose sole purpose is to serve as the sole general partner
of a Texas Limited partnership, LHA River Bank Village Ltd. (‘LHA RBV") that is
developing a 152-unit multifamily, Low-Income Housing Tax Credit affordable
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization

2.

Reporting Entity {Continued)

housing project in Laredo, Texas. The Texas LLC created by the LHOC is the
LHA River Bank Village GP, LLC. (‘LHA RBV GP"). As part of its role as the sole
general partner of the LHA RBV, the LHA RBV GP's sole asset is its 0.01%
general partner interest in the LHA RBV limited partnership, which as of March
31, 2015 amounted to $10. The LHA RBV GP consists of two LLC members, of
which the LHOC (a controlled blended component unit of the PHA) has a 52%
controlling LLC member interest. Since the LHOC has a controlling interest in the
LHA RBV GP both the LHA RBV GP along with the LHA RBV limited partnership
it manages are deemed component units of the PHA. The LHA RBV GP and its
managed LHA RBV limited partnership are further described within the
“Discretely Presented Component Unit" caption below.

(b) Discretely Presented Component Unit

In accordance with the above reporting entity criteria, the PHA re-evaluates its
material relationships and transactions with separate legal entities for potential
component unit inclusion within the PHA's financial statements on an annual
basis. As part of this evaluation and based on further clarification of GASB
reporting entity requirements for limited partnerships managed by a PHA's
blended component unit, the PHA's current year financial statements will include
the financial statements of the LHA River Bank Village, Ltd. (“LHA RBV") and
those of its general partner, the LHA RBV GP, LLC. However, since the assets of
the general partner are only $100 with no liabilities and since its sole asset is
restricted to its general partner interest in the LHA RBV limited partnership, the
assets and net position of the LHA RBV GP, LLC are reported along with those
of the LHA RBV limited partnership it manages. The LHA RBV is a non-
governmental entity which is a Texas real estate limited partnership that is
developing a 152-unit, low-income housing tax-credit, multi-family, affordable
housing project in Laredo, Texas. As indicated above, the LHA RBV's sole
general partner is a non-governmental entity that consists of Texas Limited
Liability Company (an “LLC") entitled the LHA River Bank Village GP, LLC. The
LHA River Bank Village GP, LLC consists of two LLC members, of which the
LHOC (a controlled blended component unit of the PHA) has a 52% controlling
LLC member.

Since the LHA River Bank Village GP, LLC manages the LHA RBV’s limited
partnership’s day-to-day operations in its role as the limited partnership’s general
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization

2. Reporting Entity (Continued)

partner and since the LHA River Bank Village GP, LLC’s controlling LLC member
is a blended component unit (the Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation) of
and controlled by the PHA, the LHA RBV limited partnership is deemed a
component unit of the PHA, Inclusion of the LHA RBV is in addition to the above
three described blended component units that the PHA has included as
component units in the prior year. However, because the LHA RBV does not
meet the “Blending” component criteria described above (the PHA and the LHA
RBV do not have substantially the same board), the financial statements of the
LHA RBV limited partnership are reported as “Discretely Presented Component
Units” instead of blended component units.

Under provisions of the LHA RBV's limited partnership agreement, the LHA RBV
will issue separate financial statements that will be audited by other Accountants.
Such separately issued financial statements will be based on LHA RBV's
December 31 year-end books of account. Such separately issued and audit
limited partnership financial statements will be provided to the PHA as they are
completed. However, the LHA RBV limited partnership has waived any required
separately issued December 31 year-end financial statements during the year
ended March 31, 2015, pending completion and audit of a separately issued
project “Allowable Capitalized Cost Certification” report that is required under the
Low-income Housing Tax-Credit provisions of the U.S, Internal Revenue Code
Section 42. As a consequence, the December 31, 2014 LHA RBV limited
partnership financial statements presented within the Discretely Presented
Component Unit column of accompanying PHA financial statements have been
prepared by the PHA based on books of account separately maintained by the
LHA RBV limited partnership and made available to the PHA.

(c) Condensed Blended Component Unit Information

In accordance with the provisions of GASB 61, local governments engaged only
in business-type activities that use a single column for financial presentation (as
prescribed for Local Housing Authorities by HUD), may consolidate its blended
component unit information into its single column basic financial statements and
present prescribed combining blended component unit information as
condensed information within the notes to these financial statements. Refer to
Note Q for presentation of condensed financial information for Laredo Housing
Facilites Corporation (LHFC), Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation
(LHOC) and Laredo Housing Development Corporation that has been
consolidated within the accompanying single-column financial statements.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization

2.

(d)

3.

Reporting Entity (Continued)

PHA Programs

Programs administered by the PHA that are included in its financial statements as of
March 31, 2015, are as follows:

A. Federal Programs — subsidized by HUD:
¢ Low Rent Public Housing
Public Housing Capital Fund Program
N/C S/R Section 8 Programs
Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Program (HCV)
Rural Rental Assistance Payments
Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation

e @& o @ o

B. State/Local - Local Program (Housing Development Services)

C. Central Office Cost Center (COCC) ~ The COCC has been established by
the PHA to account for non - project specific costs in accordance with HUD
guidelines.

Measurement focus, basis of accounting and basis of presentation

Based on HUD guidelines and requirements, the PHA is considered a special-
purpose government that provides limited services or programs and is engaged only
in business-type activities, therefore, the PHA reports under the governmental
proprietary fund type or enterprise fund. In an enterprise fund model, the financial
statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and generally are
presented using a flow of economic resources measurement focus. Under the
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. All assets and liabilities associated
with the operations of the PHA are included in the Statement of Net Position.

All activities of the PHA are accounted for within a single enterprise (proprietary)
fund. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-
operating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing
services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the PHA are
tenant rent revenue and other income from the operation of the project. Additionally,
operating subsidies received from the Department of Housing and Urban
Development and other grantor agencies are recorded as operating income.
Operating expenses include the cost of services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition
are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization (Continued)

4. Capital Assets — All Land, buildings and significant equipment are capitalized and
recorded at cost. Donated assets are recorded at fair market value at the date of
donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of assets using the
straight-line method as follows:

Class Life
Structures/Buildings 15, 39 years
Equipment - Administration 3,5, 7 years
Equipment — Dwelling 7 years

5. Maijor Repair expenditures - Major repair expenditures, which do not extend the life
of an asset, funded out of operations, such as painting, roofing and plumbing, are
charged against income.

6. Accounts Receivable - Accounts receivable are amounts due from other government
and from tenants for dwelling rents, as well as miscellaneous accounts receivable.
Allowance for uncollectible accounts of $3,810 has been established for the year
ending March 31, 2015, for tenants accounts receivable. Collection losses on
accounts receivable are charged against the allowance for uncollectible accounts.

7. Income Taxes
(a) Primary Government and Blended Component Units

The Authority was created under the municipal housing authority provisions of
Chapter 392 of the Texas Local Government Code and is thus a local government
that is not subject to state or federal income taxes. Also, the U.S. Internal Revenue
Service (the “IRS") has approved the U.S. federal income tax exemption applications
of the Authority's three blended component units described above and has also
approved their exemption from filing non-profit annual information returns (IRS form
990) because they meet the local government affiliation criteria. Accordingly, the
Authority’s above described three blended component units are not required to file
annual U.S. non-profit forms 990,

(b) Discretely Presented Component Unit

Additionally, the Authority's discretely presented component unit, the LHA RBV
limited partnership files annual U.S. federal income tax returns and state franchise
tax returns in accordance with prescribed regulations. With respect to U.S. federal
income tax returns, the partnership files as a “pass-through” entity whereby the
partnership's income, deductions and credits are allocated and “passed-through” to
the partnership's partners, who report the “Passed-through” partnership income,
deductions and credits within their own U.S. federal income tax returns. Accordingly,
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A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization

T

9.

10.

11.

Income Taxes

(b) Discretely Presented Component Unit (continued)

the LHA RBV limited partnership reports no income tax provision and LHA RBV has
no other tax positions which must be considered for disclosure. U.S. Income tax
returns filed by LHA RBV are subject to examination by the IRS for a period of three
years. While no LHA RBV federal income tax returns are currently being examined
by the IRS, tax years since 2013 (the partnership’s first return) remain open.

The general partner of the LHA RBV, the LHA RBV GP, LLC, has elected to file as a
partnership for U.S. income tax filing purposes. Under the applicable U.S. Internal
Revenue Code provisions, a Parinership's income, deductions and credits are
“passed through” to its individual LLC members in a manner similar to the
partnership described above. Accordingly, the LHA RBV GP, LLC reports no income
tax provision which must be considered for disclosure. U.S. Income tax returns filed
by LHA RBV GP, LLC are subject to examination by the IRS for a period of three
years. While no LHA RBV federal income tax returns are currently being examined
by the IRS, tax years since 2013 (the LLC'’s first tax return) remain open.

Compensated Absences — The PHA's policies permit employees to accumulate
earned but unused vacation, or annual leave, and sick pay benefits. In accordance
with the provision of GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated
Absences, annual leave pay is accrued when incurred and reported as a liability.
Sick leave is not accrued, however, as a terminating employee is not paid for
accumulated sick leave. (See Note J, Contingencies, for further detail regarding
unpaid sick leave.) The current portion of accrued annual leave is estimated based
on the PHA’'s policy of only classifying 80 hours as current liabilities since,
historically, only two weeks of annual leave are approved per year. The remaining
balance of annual leave is reported as a non-current liability.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows, the
Authority considers all cash accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions
or penalties, and all highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Investments - Investments, if any, are stated at cost. Investment securities are
normally held to mature at par value and adjustments are made to the investment
portfolio to reflect increases/(decreases) in gains made.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make eslimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.
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A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Organization (Continued)

12. Use of Restricted Assets — It is the PHA's policy to first apply restricted resources
when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted
net position are available.

13. Revenue Recoanition — Revenue from rental of housing units and other revenue are
recognized as revenue in the period earned.

14. Net position is divided into three components

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — consist of the historical cost of
capital assets less accumulated depreciation and less any debt that remains
outstanding that was used to finance those assets.

Restricted net position — net position restricted by the Housing Authority's
creditors (for example, through debt covenants), by the state enabling legislation
(through restrictions on shared revenues), by grantors (both federal and state),
and by other contributors. This amount totaled $24,708 at March 31, 2015

Unrestricted — all other net position is reported in this category.,

B. Deposits with Financial Institutions

(1) Primary Government and Blended Component Units

The carrying amount of the PHA's cash deposits was $23,881,652 as of March 31
2015, and the bank balance was $23,964,508. The PHA does not have a formal
policy regarding types of deposits allowed. Collateral requirements are addressed in
its depository agreement with its banking institution. As of March 31, 2015, the
deposits are fully collateralized by FDIC and collateral held by its primary financial
institution. Of the total carrying amount of deposits, $110,069 is for tenant security
deposits and $284,785 is restricted as follows:

Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher:

» Funds for Family Self Sufficiency escrow $ 48,232
* Funds required to be restricted by the Section 8
HCV program for Housing Assistance Payments equity 24,708
72,940
Rural Rental Assistance Payment Program:
o Reserved funds 211,845
Total $ 284,785
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B. Deposits with Financial Institutions (continued)

(2) Discretely Presented Component Unit

The LHA RBV limited partnership reported as restricted cash, its December 31, 2014
$255 bank demand account balance serving as the Interim Construction Loan
designated Construction account into Construction loan proceeds and Partner capital
contributions are made and disbursement are only for the construction budgeted

amounts.

8 Capital Assets

(1) Primary Government and Blended Component Units

Development and modernization and land, structures, and equipment costs incurred

during the year ended March 31, 2015, are as follows:

Beginning

Ending
Balance Additions Deletions Transfers Balances
Capital assets, not being deprecialed:
Land § 2699137 § 1,181,034 § - 8 - § 3,860,171
Construction in progress - - - - -
Total assets nol being depreciated 2,699,137 1,161,034 - - 3,860,171
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings 30,532,051 - - 52,643 30,584,694
Improvements other than Buildings 140,619 - - - 140,619
Furniture, Equipment and Machinery 2,342,103 242,536 (91.913) 28,740 2,521,466
Total assets being depreciated 33,014,773 242,536 (91,913) 81,383 33,246,779
Less accumulated depreciation (29,113,200) (627,661) 88,138 (43,516) (29,696,239)
Total assets being depreciated, net of
accumnulated depreciation 3,901,573 (385,126) (3.775) 37,867 3,560,540
Total Capital assets, net $ 6,600,710 % 775,909 % (3.775) § 37,867 § 7,410,711

Depreciation expense for the year ended March 31, 2015, is $ 627,661.
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Capital Assets (continued)

(2) Discretely Presented Component Unit

As indicated above, the PHA's Discretely Presented Component Unit, the LHA RBV
limited partnership, is developing a 152-unit, Multifamily, Low-Income Housing Tax
Credit, Affordable Housing Project in Laredo, Texas. This project has been awarded
an annual 10-year Low-Income Housing Tax credit allocation of $1,225,000 per
year by the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs under the Low-
Income Housing Tax Credit provisions of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code (“IRC")
Section 42. Construction and development on this project commenced on May 14,
2014. Total budget project costs are $17,916,324 of which $11,913,456 is for the
construction contract. As of December 31, 2014 the LHA RBYV limited partnership
had the following accumulated Construction-In-Progress costs on its 152-unit
Laredo, Texas Project:

Construction-In Progress $5,725,564
The above amount includes $496,865 in retainage on the related construction

contract. This retainage is also reported within the below Note F — Other Short-Term
Liabilities

Notes and Accounts Receivable

Receivables for the PHA and its Blended Component Units at March 31, 2015 consist of
the following:

Notes Receivable - $250,000
Due from LHA River Bank Village, Ltd. —

(A Discretely Presented Component Unit of the PHA)

Also See Note R Related Party Transactions

Accounts Receivable:

PHA Projects 4
Other Governments 21,704
Miscellaneous (See detail below) 480,419
Tenants, net of Allowance 12,246
Total Receivables, net $ 764,373

Accounts receivable — Miscellaneous as of March 31, 2015, in the amount of
$480,419 is comprised of the following:
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Notes and Accounts Receivable (continued)

State/Local Program — A/R from Cardinal Point Project $ 76,291
Blended Component Unit - Due from LHA River

Bank Village, Ltd. For retainage Due to Subcontractor 390,505
COCC - Accounts Receivable PHA's Projects and Programs 11,771
Rural Rental Assistance Payments Program —

Assistance Payment owed to PHA for March 2014 8
Section 8 Mod Rehab 74
Project 1,770

Total $ 480,419
Other Assets

Discretely Presented Component Unit

As indicated above, the LHA RBV Limited Partnership is developing and constructing a
152-unit, Low-Income Housing Tax Credit, multifamily, affordable housing project in
Laredo, Texas. This project has been awarded an annual 10-year $1,225,000 tax credit
for the development and operation of the above 152-unit project. The total budgeted
amount for the project is $17,913,324, of which $6,002,868 shall consist of reserves,
developer fees, construction and permanent loan costs and interest and a pre-paid
ground lease. These other project costs are reported as “Other Assets” of the limited
partnership pending final completion of the project. Upon completion of the project
development and construction, amortization of amortizable costs included within the
Other Assets will begin. As of December 31, 2014, these Other Assets consisted of the
following project amounts:

Tax Credit Consultant Fees S 129,310
Permanent Loan Fees 123,375
Organizational Costs 2,404
Syndication Fees 25,000
Developer Fees 70,000
Pre-Paid Ground Lease (see further details below) 1,000,000
Commitment Fee Deposit (see further details below) 114,000

Total $1,464,089

The $1,000,000 Pre-paid ground lease amount pertains to the 75-year Ground Lease
Agreement with the PHA which is further detailed within the below Note R — Related
Party Transactions. Additionally, the 114,000 Commitment Fee Deposit represents an
escrow account balance that is held by the LHA RBV's permanent loan lender, that is
refundable to LHA RBV upon delivery of the mortgage on LHA RBV's 152-unit affordable
housing project in Laredo, Texas. The LHA RBV deems this deposit as being similar to a
“refundable performance deposit” wherein the underlying provisions shall be fulfilied and
is thereby refundable to the LHA RBV.
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Other Short-Term Liabilities

(1) Primary Government and blended Component units

Other Current Liabilities as of March 31, 2015 consist of the following:
Section 8 HCV - Amount due for FSS Escrow $ 48,232
Section 8 HCV - Other liabilities 50,943
Blended Component Unit (LHOC) — Amount due to

subcontractor for construction retainage related to
LHA RBV Limited Partnership development project 390,505

(2) Discretely Presented Component Unit

In financing the development and construction of its 152-unit Low-Income Housing Tax
Credit Affordable Housing Project, the LHA RBV incurred the following short-term

construction period liabilities:

1. Retainge on Construction payments to construction S 496,865
Contractor, payable upon satisfactory completion of
the 152 unit affordable Housing Project in Laredo, Texas
'z Interim Construction loan of $13,511,000 maturing on
May 6, 2016 with at the prime rate floating rate.
Cumulative unpaid amounts drawn on this loan as of
December 31, 2014 amouted to 4,827,619
Total as of December 31, 2014 $5,324,484

The above Interim Construction loan shall be repaid through additional scheduled limited
partner capital contributions and a permanent loan for which a commitment has been
received and related commilment fees of $118,375 and a $114,000 refundable
Commitment Deposit (which is reported within Note E above) have been paid. The
amount of the permanent loan shall be for $5,700,000, amortizable over a 35 year period
with an interest rate of 5.57 per cent per annum. Additional limited partner contributions
totaling to $9,266,199 are scheduled to be made by the completion of the construction
phase and state issuance of the required Low-Income Housing Tax Credit basis forms

(IRS Farm 8609) for each of the project's required buildings.
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Long - Term Liabilities

(1) Primary Government and blended Component units

The PHA's long-term liabilities consist of a loan payable and accrued compensated
absences-noncurrent. A summary of changes in the PHA's long-term liabilities for the
year ended March 31, 2015 is presented below:

Balance Balance Current
3/31/2014 Increas Decreases 3/31/2015 Portion
Loans Payable $ 42886 § - § 6414 § 36875 § 5722
‘&See detail below)
ccrued
Compensated
Absences 135,599 14,85 6,387 144,062 66,152
Totals $ 178485 § 14,85 $§ 12801 § 180,937 $ 71,874

Loan Payable —

On July 15, 1988, the Authority obtained a morlgage loan from the U.S. Department of Agriculture
for the construction of a 48 unit low income housing project. The original amount of the loan was
$165,737.36, with an annual interest rate of 1.0%. The monthly installment, including principal
and interest, is $505.64. The building collateralizes the note and equipment as well as the
operating subsidy received by the Authority from the U.S. Department of Agriculture. The

following is the debt service requirements of this note with a balance of $36,875 as of March 31,
2015:

Year Ending
March 31 Principal  Interest Total
2016 5722 346 6,068
2017 5779 289 6,068
2018 5,837 231 6,068
2019 5,896 172 6,068
2020 5,955 113 6,068
4/2020-5/2021 7,686 56 7,742
Total $ 36,875 $ 1,207 § 38,082

(2) Discretely Presented Component Unit

As part of the long-term financing for the LHA RBV limited partnership's 152-unit, low-
income housing tax credit, affordable housing project in Laredo, Texas and in addition
to the long-term loan and limited partner capital contributions described above, the
LHA RBV had the following long-term liabilities:
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Long — Term Liabilities

(2) Discretely Presented Component Unit (continued)

1. A May 6, 2014 Amended and Restated Promissory Note Payable to
the LHOC, a blended component unit of the PHA. Interst on this Note
shall accrue and compounded annually at 4% per annum. Note
Matures on February 1, annually at 4% per annum. Note Matures on
February 1, 2034 and payments on the note are based specified
Project cash flow as set forth within the LHA RBV Limited partnership
Agreement. This is a Non-Recourse note $ 250,000

M‘

. A May 6, 2014 Amended and Restated Promissory Note Payable to

the Brownstone Affordable Housing, Ltd, a contracted developer of the

LHA RBV 152-unit affordable Housing project in Laredo, Texas.

Interest on this Note shall accrue and compounded annually at 4% per

annum. Note Matures on February 1, 2034 and payments on the note

are based specified Project cash flow as set forth within the LHA RBV

Limited partnership Agreemeny. This is a Non-Recource note

50,000
Total $ 300,000

Other Government Grants

Included in Other Government Grants for the year ended March 31, 2015, is the amount
of $292,046, under the Blended Component Units for an amount paid to the Laredo
Housing Development Corporation, a component unit of the PHA, from the PHA Projects
and COCC in accordance with an agreement executed by the City of Laredo and the
Housing Authority of the City of Laredo dated February 1, 2012 (“PILOT Agreement”).In
this agreement, the City of Laredo (the City) authorizes the PHA to pay PILOT funds to
an instrumentality Public Facility Corporation established by the PHA to use such funds
solely for affordable housing purposes consistent with state and local laws. As indicated
in the agreement, PILOT funds are the payments made by the PHA to the City in lieu of
taxes and special assessments for the public services and facilities furnished to Public
Housing developments owned by the PHA. The Board of Commissioners authorized the
transfer of PILOT funds to the Laredo Housing Development Corporation in accordance
with the PILOT Agreement.

Pension Plan
The Authority provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees through a
defined contribution plan. In a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on

amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. Employees are eligible to
participate upon completion of their probationary period - effective 180 days from the
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Pension Plan (Continued)

date of employment. The Authority contributed 9% of the monthly pay and the employee
contributes 2% of the monthly pay in FY 2015. The Authority's contributions for each
employee vests at a rate of 10% each year, and becomes fully vested after five years of
continuing service. The vested rate begins at 0% after 1 year and 15% each year
thereafter. Employees are fully vested at 5 years. The Authority’s total payroll for fiscal
year ended March 31, 2015 was $2,305,120. The Authority's contributions are calculated
using the base salary amount of $1,313,181. The Authority made the required
contributions amounting to $118,038.

Commitments and Contingencies

(1) Primary Government and Blended Component Units

The Authority is subject to possible examinations made by Federal and State
authorities who determine compliance with terms, conditions, laws and
regulations governing grants given to the Authority in the current and prior
years. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may
constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures
which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time.

At March 31, 2015, the Authority is contingently liable to employees for
accumulated unpaid sick leave in the amount of $ 224,977. As noted in Note A,
under Compensated Absences, sick leave is not accrued as a terminating
employee is not paid for accumulated sick leave, and such amount has not been
recorded in the financial statements.

The PHA's blended component Unit, the LHOC, along with others, has
guaranteed the payment of LHA RBV limited partnership’s permanent
$5,700,000 loan that is scheduled to become effective on May 6, 2016. This
loan is further described within Note F above.

In conjunction with the above mentioned May 6, 2014 Amended and Restated
Limited Partnership Agreement of the LHA River Bank Village, Ltd., the Laredo
Housing Opportunities Corporation ("LHOC") provided the LHA River Bank
Village, Ltd. with a guaranty of the general partner's responsibilities and
obligations under the May 6, 2014 amended and restated limited parinership
agreement. This guaranty is a part of the amended and restated limited
partnership agreement and shali remain in effect for the duration of the limited
partnership. This guaranty requires the LHOC to maintain a minimum of
$1,000,000 in net worth and a minimum of $300,000 in unrestricted cash or
money market holdings as defined under the terms of guaranty. Additionally, the
LHOC must provide the special limited partner with Schedule of Guarantor Net
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J. Commitments and Contingencies

Primary Government and Blended Component Units (continued)

* Worth and Liquidity Covenant prepared by an independent accountant in

accordance with AICPA issued Compilation and Review standards. This
schedule must be submitted to the special limited partner within 60 days from the
scheduled fourth partner capital contribution described within the amended and
restated limited partnership agreement. Also, LHOC's annual unaudited financial
statements, as prepared by independent accountants in accordance with
generally accepted accounting standards, must be submitted to the special
limited partner within sixty (60) days of the close of the limited partnership's fiscal
year.

On February 14, 2014, the LHOC entered into a construction contract agreement
with the LHA River Bank Village, Ltd., ("LHA RBV") whereby the LHOC would
serve as the contractor for the construction of the LHA RBV's 152-unit, affordable
housing, Tax credit, project in Laredo Texas. As indicated above, LHOC has
created a single-member Texas Limited Liability Company (an “LLC") whose sole
function is to serve as the sole general partner of the above mentioned LHA RBV
limited partnership. The amount of that the LHOC will get paid under this
construction contract is $11,913,456. On the same date as the above
construction contract, the LHOC entered into a sub-contract with a construction
contractor associated with the developer of the above mentioned 152-unit
affordable housing project. The amount of this subcontract is for $11,913,456. As
of December 31, 2014, $5,725,564 had been incurred on this construction
contract. The LHOC as the General Contractor, is liable for non-compliance, non-
performance and deficiencies in the subject 152 units, with recourse from the
subcontractors.

(2) Discretely Presented Component Unit

e The LHA RBV Limited Partnership's development and construction of a 152-unit,

low-income housing tax credit, multifamily, affordable Housing project in Laredo,
Texas has been awarded an annual 10 year $1,225,000 low-income housing tax
credit from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs under the
Low income Housing tax credit provisions of Section 42 of the U.S. Internal
Revenue Code. As part of this award, the LHA RBV limited partnership must
meet certain requirements including attaining a qualified eligible basis sufficient
to support the tax credit allocated to each project building pursuant to the U.S.
Internal Revenue Code Section 42 (“Section 42"), which regulates the use of the
project as to occupant eligibility and unit gross rent, among other requirements.
Each building of the project must meet the provisions of these regulations during
each of fifteen consecutive years following project construction completion in
order to remain qualified to receive the credits. In addition, the LHA RBV has or
will execute a Declaration of Land Use Restriction (a "LURA") which will
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Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

incorporate provisions requiring compliance U.S. Internal Revenue Code Section 42 and
with Chapter 2308, including but not limited to requirements for annual reporting and
periodic inspections; payment of the fees, charges and expenses of the Texas
Department of Housing and Community Affairs (the “TDHCA") in connection with
monitoring and compliance activities; management, operating, maintenance and repair
standards; tenant selection and income certification; limitation on rents, charges, and
fees payable by tenants; cost controls and management selection; and a minimum thirty-
year affordability period, or the period elected or otherwise represented in the
Application, whichever is greater.

Prior Period Adjustments and Equity Transfers

The PHA reported a prior period adjustment under the Low Rent program in the amount
of § 63,399 for assets not recorded related to Capital Fund Program 50109; an equity
transfer of $142,128 to the Blended Component Units from N/C S/R Section 8 Program
in the amount of ($142,131) to transfer the equity of the N/C S/R Section 8 program that
was closed out during FY 15; and a prior period adjustment $407 under the COCC to
correct prior year accrued expenses. Additionally, under Discretely presented
component units, capital contributions in the amount of $1,635,211 are being reported as
adjustments to equity. These amounts comprise the total prior period adjustments of
$1,699,014 reported on the financial statements for year ended March 31, 2015.

Operating Transfers

Transfers made from the Housing Authority’s Central Office Cost Center (COCC) to its
blended component units are made in accordance with the Housing Authority’s Board
approval. These transfers consist of funds resulting from “reasonable fees” that have
been earned by the COCC. Under HUD's Financial Management Handbook, 7475.1
(April 2007 Revision), such COCC earned revenues are considered “local revenue”
subject only to the control of the Housing Authority's Board of Commissioners.
Accordingly, these transfers do not require HUD approval. For FY 2015, such transfers
totaled $700,000.

These transfers were eliminated for financial reporting purposes. See Note P for further
detail.

Risk Management

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
The Authority carries commercial insurance coverage for these risks to the extent
deemed prudent by Authority management. Settled claims have not exceeded this
commercial coverage in any of the past 3 years.
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Unrestricted Net Position

Unrestricted net position at March 31, 2015, includes $1,083,113 for Administrative Fee
Equity under the Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers program and $12,634,858 under
the Low Rent and Capital Fund Programs. The $1,083,113 for Administrative Fee
Equity can only be used for administration of the PHA’'s Housing Choice Vouchers
program; and the $12,634,858 in Low Rent and Capital Fund Program unrestricted net
position can only be used for the administration of the PHA's Low Rent and Capital Fund
programs. Accordingly, these amounts may not be used for any other purpose.

Concentrations

For the year ended March 31, 2015, approximately 76% of revenues reflected in the
basic financial statements are from HUD. The Authority operates in a heavily regulated
environment. The operations of the Authority are subject to the administrative directives,
rules and regulations of federal, state and local regulatory agencies, including, but not
limited to HUD. Such administrative directives, rules and regulations are subject to
change by an act of congress or an administrative change mandated by HUD. Such
changes may occur with little notice or inadequate funding to pay for the related costs
and the additional administrative burden to comply with the changes.

Elimination Entries

Inter-program due to/from — In the normal course of operations, certain programs may
pay for common costs or advance funds for operational shortfalls that create inter-
program receivables or payables. The inter-program receivables and payables net to
zero and are eliminated for presentation of the Authority as a whole. For the year ended
March 31, 2015, offsetling amounts of $377 were eliminated.

Fee for Service - The Authority's COCC internally charges fees to the projects and
programs of the Authority which include management fees, asset management fees and
book keeping fees. These fees, which totaled $1,165,074 for the year ended March 31,
2015, have been eliminated for financial reporting purposes as of March 31, 2015.

Operating Transfers - Transfers were made from the Authority's COCC to its blended
component units in accordance with the Authority’s Board approval. As of March 31,
2015 such transfers totaled $700,000, and these have been eliminated for financial
reporting purposes.
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Q. Regquired Condensed Blended Component Unit Information

The following presents condensed financial statement information for the PHA's blended

component units:

(i) Condensed Statement of Net Position:

Individual Blended Component Units

LHFC LHOC LHDC Total
Assels
Current Assets 5,041,831 1,018,406 1,760,227 7,821,464
Capital Assets 2,178,038 - 2,178,038
Other Assels - 7,500 - 7,500
Due from Primary Government - - - -
Tolal Assets $ 5041831 § 3204944 § 1,760,227 § 10,007,002
Liabilities
Current Liabilities - 391,268 - 391,268
Due to Primary Government - - - -
Long-Term Liabilities - - - -
Total Liabilities $ - § 391268 § - § 391,268
Net Position
Invested in Capital Net of Related
Debt 2,178,038 - 2,178,038
Restricled - ® 5 =
Unrestricted 5,041,831 635,638 1,760,227 7,437,696
Total Net Position S 5041831 § 2813676 $ 1,760,227 $ 9,615,734
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Q. Reguired Condensed Blended Component Unit Information (continued)

(i) Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position:

Operating Revenues

Tenant Revenue
HUD Operaling Grants
Other Government Grants
Other Revenue

Tenant Revenue

Operating Expenses
Depreciation

Amortization
Other Operationg Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income/(Loss)

Individual Blended Component Units

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

Other Revenue
Investment Income
Interest Expense

Total Non-Operating Revenues

(Expenses)

Income(loss) before Other Revenues,

Expenses and Operating Transfers

Operating Transfers
Changes in Nel Posilion

Beginning Net Posilion

Prior Period Adjustment/Equity

Transfers

Ending Net Position

LHFC LHOC LHDC Total

- 202,046 292,046

30,000 - 30,000

S = 9 30,000 $ 292046 § 322,046

3,384 20,170 3.392 26,946

8 3,384 § 20170 & 3,392 26,946

$ (3,384) § 9,830 § 288,654 295,100

34,961 6,043 10,249 51,253

34,961 6,043 10,249 51,253

31,577 15,873 298,903 346,353

- 700,000 - 700,000

S 31,677 $ 715873 § 298,903 1,046,353

4,868,126 2,097,803 1,461,324 8,427,263

142,128 142,128

$ 5041831 § 2813676 $ 1,760,227 9,615,734
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CITY OF LAREDO

LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2015

Q. Required Condensed Blended Component Unit Information (continued)

(iii} Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

Cash From Operating Aclivities
Cash Flows From Capital and
Related Financing

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Beginning Cash Balances

Ending Cash Balances

Individual Blended Component Units

LHFC LHOC LHDC Total

138,744 452,193 288,654 879,591

- (1,145,194) (1,145,194)

34,961 6,043 10,249 51,263

4,868,126 1,065,859 1,461,324 7,395,309

$§ 5041831 $ 378901 $ 1,760,227 §$ 7,180,959
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Related Party Transactions

Primary Government, Blended Component Units and Discretely Presented Component Unit

1. Lease Arrangement with Related Parties

Effective January 29, 2014, the PHA entered into a 75 year ground lease with a limited
partnership (the above described LHA RBV, Ltd.) whose sole general partner is a single-
member LLC controlled by a blended component unit, the LHOC, of the PHA. The LHOC
controlled single-member LLC (the LHA RBV GP, LLC) has a 0.01% general partner
interest in the LHA RBV limited partnership. Parties un-related to the PHA or its
component units have a 99.9% limited partner interest in the limited partnership. As
indicated above, the LHA RBV limited partnership is developing and constructing a 152
unit, low income housing tax credit, multifamily, affordable housing project in Laredo,
Texas. That project is been built on a parcel of land that is being leased from the PHA
under the above mentioned 75-year ground lease.

Under the terms of the related ground lease agreement, a Laredo, Texas parcel of land
was purchased for $1,000,000 by the LHA River Bank Village, Ltd.'s general partner and
deeded to the Housing Authority as part payment for the ground lease. Thereafter, an
annual $1,000 will be paid to the PHA by the limited partnership for the duration of the
ground lease. The PHA has recognized the subject parcel of land as an asset with a
corresponding $1,000,000 ground lease pre-payment liability that will be amortized as
lease income by the PHA ratably over the 75-year lease period.

2. Construction Contract with Related Parties

As further described within the above Note J, the LHOC, a blended component unit of
the PHA, entered into a construction contract with the LHA RBV limited partnership ( a
Discretely Presented Component Unit of the PHA) in which the LHOC's single-member
LLC is the general partner.

3. Development Project Developer Fees from Related Parties

On January 3, 2014, an Addendum to the a November 8, 2010 dated Memorandum of
Understanding on Affordable Housing Developments between the Housing Authority and two
independent affordable housing developers was executed. Under the terms of this Addendum to
the original Memorandum of Understanding, the 152-unit, LHA River Bank Village affordable
housing's two independent developers will be entitled to 70% of the allowable Texas Department
of Housing and Community Affairs (the "TDHCA") Tax-Credit Project Developer fee on TDHCA
allowable construction costs of the LHA River Bank Village's 152-unit, Tax-Credit, affordable
Housing Project. The Housing Authority (or its designated affiliate) will be entitled to the
remaining 30% of the above Developer fee. The amount of the Development is $1,979,962 of
which $172,760 will be deferred and payable over 7 years.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Related Party Transactions (Continued)

4. Fully-Blended Component Unit Note Receivable from Related Parties.

As further described within the above Note G, the LHOC, a blended component unit of
the PHA has a $250,000 promissory note receivable from the LHA RBV limited
partnership. The LHOC is the sole LLC member of a single-member LLC that serves as
the sole general partner of the LHA RBV limited partnership. The sole general partner
controls the day-to-day operations of the LHA RBV limited partnership.

Subsequent Events

Events that occur after the date of the statement of net assets but before the financial
statements were available to be issued must be evaluated for recognition or disclosure.
The effects of subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that existed at
the date of the statement of net assets are recognized in financial statements, and
subsequent events, which provide evidence about conditions that existed after the date
of the statement of net assets, require disclosure in the notes to financial statements.

Management evaluated the activity of the PHA through December 30, 2015 (the date the
financial statements were available to be issued) and concluded that, except as noted
below, no subsequent events have occurred that would require recognition in the
Financial Statements or disclosure in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Primary Government and Blended Component Units

1. The PHA received notice on March 27, 2015 that their application under the Rental
Assistance Demonstration Program (RAD) for the conversion of assistance of units
at the Meadow Housing Phase Il (134 units) and Laredo Senior Citizens (30 units)
development projects was approved. As of the date of this audit report, the PHA is in
the process of submitting the required applications and taking action to meet the
specified requirements under the RAD for these development projects.

2. InaJuly 22, 2015 board meeting, the PHA voted to approve a resolution to proceed
with the demolition and disposition of Russell Terrace, an existing 200 unit public
housing development of the PHA, with the relocation of 138 units to a new affordable
rental housing development for low income families. Additionally, as of the date of
this report, the PHA is in the process of completing the application to HUD for the
demolition/disposition of Russell Terrace.

3. Stone Oak Seniors Apartments, LLC was formed as a Texas Limited Liability by the

Laredo Housing Facilities Corporation (the “LHFC") on August 25, 2015 and the
LHFC approved a December 11, 2015 dated engagement letter
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Subsequent Events (Continued)

with a financial institution for loan underwriting in conjunction with the construction of
a new apartments under Section 221(d)(4) of the National Housing Act. In
consideration for services rendered in financing and placement of a planned $52,000
mortgage, a 1.50% (of the mortgage) fee will be paid to the financial institution. A
$7,500 payment was made to the subject financial Institution under the above
engagement letter on December 15, 2015.

4. Stone Oaks Apartments, LLC was formed as a Texas Limited Liability Company by
the Laredo Housing Development Corporation (the “LHDC") on August 25, 2015 and
the LDFC approved a December 11, 2015 dated engagement letter with a financial
institution for loan underwriting in conjunction with the construction of a new
apartments under Section 221(d)(4) of the National Housing Act. In consideration for
services rendered in financing and placement of a planned $52,000 mortgage, a
1.50% (of the mortgage) fee will be paid to the financial institution. A $7,500 payment

was made to the subject financial Institution under the above engagement letter
December 15, 2015.

5. $1,710.000 City of Laredo interim Loan for the LHA River Bank Village, Ltd. In
conjunction with financing for the LHA River Bank Village, Ltd.'s 152 unit, Low
income housing tax credit, affordable housing project in Laredo, Texas, the Laredo
Housing Facilities Corporation (a blended component unit of the PHA), approved the
opening of an account with a local financial institution for the purchase of a
Certificate of Deposit as security for a planned $1,710,000 loan from the Laredo
Housing Finance Corporation ( a component unit of the City of Laredo, Texas) to the
LHA River Bank Village. The approval was made during an August 18, 2015 meeting
of the Laredo Housing Facilities Corporation. Finalization of this loan is pending.

6. $118,938 in Developer fees were paid to the Laredo Housing Opportunities
Corporation (the “LHOC") during the week ending December 25, 2015. These were
paid as part of the Development Fee Agreement discussed within the above Note R
- Related Party Transactions. $1,262,836 of the development remains to be paid.
However, payment of the $1,262,836 will be based on available project cash flow.
LHOC is entitied to 30% of the $1,262,835. Accrual with possible reservation thereof
is planned for the following fiscal year.

7. New Affordable Housing Approved on September 14, 2015 - the Texas Department
of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) awarded the BAH Casa Verde
Apartments Ltd. an annual $1,612,000 U.S. Income Tax - Low-Income Housing Tax
credit for 10 years for development and construction of a multi-family affordable
Housing Project in Laredo Texas. The BAH Casa Verde Apartments, Ltd is a Texas
Limited partnership in which a Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation ( “LHOC")
has a 52% LLC member controlling interest in that partnership’s general partner, the
BAH Casa Verde Apartments GP, LLC.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Subsequent Events (Continued)

The BAH Casa Verde Apartments, Ltd. was formed on August 4, 2015 and the BAH
Casa Verde Apartments GP, LLC was formed on August 5, 2015. As a requirement
of the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Award, the LHOC acquired 2 parcels of land
in Laredo, Texas in January 6, 2015 for $1,145,000 on which the subject affordable
Housing will be developed. These two parcels of land were leased to the BAH Casa
Verde Apartments, Ltd on September 14, 2015. Finalization of the nature and the
terms of the ground lease is pending as of the date of this audit report.

e Discretely Presented Component Unit

1. An additional $6,762,830 in development and construction costs on the LHA
RBV's 152 unit Affordable Housing Project in Laredo Texas was incurred
after December 31, 2014 and through November 30, 2015. This was
primarily financed through an additional $4,827,619 in Construction Loan
Costs and a an additional $1,121,940 in accrued expenses.

2. Additional Limited Partner contributions in an amount of $7,630,987 were
made to the LHA River Bank Village, Ltd (the “LHA RBV") through
December 25, 2015. Among other amounts, the above capital contributions
were used to pay down $7,147,680 on the LHA RBV ‘s interim construction
loan and $396,459 in project developer's fees, of which $118,938 were paid
to the Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation (the LHOC") As indicated
above, the LHOC is a blended component unit of the PHA and is the
controlling LLC member of the LHA River Bank Village, Ltd.

Corrections to Notes and Supplemental Schedule

After issuance of its original March 31, 2015, financial statements and related
supplemental schedules, management became aware that certain disclosures in its
Notes to financial statements had to be revised in order for certain amounts therein to
agree to the PHA's Financial Data Schedule (supplemental schedule). Additionally,
management became aware that certain balances on the Financial Data Schedule had
to be reclassified to certain other line items. Accordingly, the supplemental schedule
has been revised as follows: (1) Balances of line items 111, 113 and 115 under the
Section 8 HCV program have been revised to the following: $1,134,824, 24,708, and
48,232, respectively. (2) The amount of $5,324,484 under the Discretely Presented
Component Unit column is being reclassified to line 343,

Additionally, the following note disclosures were revised;
Note B — This note was revised to report $23,881,652 total carrying amount of PHA's

cash deposits; $284,785 restricted cash and FSS escrow balance of $48,232 under the
Primary Government.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

Corrections to Notes and Supplemental Schedule

Note F — This note was revised to report $48,232 as the amount due for FSS escrow
and $50,943 in Other Section 8 Vouchers liabilities.

Note Q — This note was revised to report $700,000 as an operating transfer instead of an
equity transfer/prior period adjustment.

Finally, the financial statements had to be revised based on the changes made to the
Financial Data Schedule. The following amounts were revised on the Statement of Net
Position: Cash Unrestricted- $23,486,798; Cash Other Restricted - $236,553; Cash —
Restricted for Payment of current Liabilities - $48,232 (Housing Authority column) and
Current portion of Long-term debt — Capital Projects - $5,324,484 (Discretely presented
component unit column).

Neither the net position reported within the accompanying Statement of Net Position nor

the changes in net position reported within the accompany Statement of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Net Position were affected by these changes.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO

LAREDO, TEXAS

PHA's STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM COST

March 31, 2015

1. The actual capital fund program costs are as follows:
Funds approved
Funds expended

Excess of funds approved

Funds advanced
Funds expended

Excess (deficiency) of funds advances

501-10
1,662,348

1,662,348

$ 1,652,348

1,652,348

2. The distribution of costs by project as shown on the Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report dated March 23, 2015, accompanying the Actual Modernization Cost
Certificate submitted to HUD for approval appears to be in agreement with the PHA's records.

3. All Capital Fund Program costs appear to have been paid and all liabilities appear to have been

discharged through payment.
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Funds Approved
Funds Expended

Excess of Funds Approved

Funds Advanced
Funds Expended

Excess (deficiency) of
Funds Advanced

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO

LAREDO, TEXAS

STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM

COSTS - INCOMPLETE
March 31, 2015

501-11 501-12 501-13 501-14 501-15
1,309,999 1,180,410 1,163,993 1,231,582 1,290,584
1,203,447 252,339 - -

$ 106,552 $ 928,071 $ 1,163,993 $ 1,231,582 $ 1,290,584
1,197,890 1,063,480 194,335 - -
1,203,447 980,379 194,739 -

) (5,557) $ 83,101 $ (404) $ * $ 2
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LEAL & CARTER, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Frank J, Leal, CPA 18011 University Oak
Roberto Carter, CPA San Antonio, Texas 78249
Telephone:(210) 696-6206
Fax:(210) 696-6209

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of the City of Laredo
Laredo, TX

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the Housing Authority of the City Laredo, Texas (PHA), which comprise the
statement of net position as of March 31, 2015, and the related statements of revenues,
expenses and changes in net position, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 30,
2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the PHA's
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the PHA's
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the PHA's
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether PHA's financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

We noted certain other matters that we reported to the management of the PHA in a separate
report dated December 30, 2015.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's
internal contral and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

San Antonio, Texas M 4’// C§ a
December 30, 2015, except as to Note T P / C.

which is as of February 26, 2016
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LEAL & CARTER, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Frank J. Leal, CPA 16011 University Oak

Roberio Carter, CPA San Antonio, Texas 78249
Telephone:(210) 696-6206
Fax:(210) 696-6208

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY
OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Commissioners of the
Housing Authority of the City of Laredo
Laredo, TX

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Housing Authority of the City of Laredo’s (PHA) compliance with the types
of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of PHA's major federal programs for the year
ended March 31, 2015. The PHA's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of PHA's major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about PHA's compliance with
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of PHA's
compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the PHA, complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2015,

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the PHA, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the PHA's internal control over
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each
major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
PHA's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance,

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

San Antonio, Texas

December 30, 2015 M g Cotoe. 20
o .
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDQ

LAREDO, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

GRANTOR/PASS-THROUGH/PROGRAM

U. 8. Department of Housing & Urban Development

Direct Programs:
Public & Indian Housing
Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation
Seclion 8 Housing Choice Vouchers
Public Housing Capital Fund

Total U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

U. 8. Depariment of Agricullure

Direct Program:
Rural Rental Assistance Payments

Total U. 8. Department of Agriculture

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

FEDERAL

CFDA CONTRACT FEDERAL
NUMBER NUMBER EXPENDITURES
14.850 FW - 547 $2,586,275
14,856 FW - 4085 46,652
14.871 FW - 4085 7,939,567
14,872 FW - 647 1,286,914
11,859,408
10.427 51040746001577 132,711
132,711

See the accompanying Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

. Basis of Presentation - The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
includes the federal grant activity of the PHA and is presented on the accrual basis of
accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

Federal grant funds are considered to be earned to the extent of expenditures made under
the provisions of the grant and accordingly, when such funds are received, they are
recorded as deferred revenues until earned.

. The period of availability for federal grants for the purpose of liquidation of outstanding
obligations made on or before the ending date of the project period extended 90 days
beyond the federal project period ending date, in accordance with provisions in Section H.
Period of Availability of Federal Funds. Part 3, OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement- Provisional 6/97.

In accordance with HUD guidelines, federal awards expended for the fiscal year under the
Low Rentand Capital Fund programs equals the net operating subsidy received from HUD
and also capital grants for CFP; under the Farmers Home Administration Program, federal
awards expended for the fiscal year equal the USDA funds received, net of any year-end
adjustments; and for the HUD Section 8 Programs federal awards expended equal the
PHA'’s expenses for allowable costs for that specific grant incurred within the fiscal year
under audit.

In accordance with HUD guidelines, regarding debt guaranteed by a federal agency, the
outstanding principal at year-end is also used in the determination of federal awards
expended.

N
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

REFERENCE NUMBER: 2014-1
FEDERAL PROGRAM: Public and Indian Housing
CFDA NUMBER: 14.850

NAME OF FEDERAL AGENCY: U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENT: Eligibility

CURRENT STATUS: Corrective action was taken.

56
000104



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAREDO
LAREDO, TEXAS

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

A. Summary of the Auditor’s Results:

1.

The type of report issued on the financial statements of the Housing Authority of The
City of Laredo (the PHA) was an unmodified opinion.

No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control were disclosed
by the audit of the financial statements.

The audit disclosed no conditions of noncompliance which are material to the
financial statements of the PHA,

No significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control over major
programs were disclosed by the audit.

The type of report the auditor issued on compliance for major programs was an
unmodified opinion.

The audit disclosed no audit finding relating to major programs that was required to
be reported under Section - 510(a) of Circular A-133.

Major program of the PHA are:

a. Public and Indian Housing - CFDA 14.850
b. Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers — CFDA 14.871

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was
$359,751 or larger.

The auditee did not qualify as a low risk auditee under Section .530 of Circular A-
138.

B. Findings Relating to the Financial Statements Which Are Required to be Reported
in Accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards - None

C. Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards Including Audit Findings as
Defined in Section .510(a) of Circular A-133 — None

g
000105






01000

LE0'995°0€8-
Z 1Z2gl’ Nﬁ

LE0'995'08$-

TTiTiEr e

6Y6'855°C18- ¢

L01'PBZ'2S

119'v98%

L0L'¥BZ'TS

“lig'vess

TopeSIons

"g66'051$

£L5'LT1S

m% S

_BIEBLS

“'g00 m&.

"B160ZIS

Ry

L eie0zis

pajuasalg
@121081g - UN; :

 papuaig - pun

juauodwoy
29

9L0Z/LE/E0

SIBYINOA,
E=allelllg]
BuisnoH L8 vL}

pu3 Jea) [eosiy

Sl m_ ,E_._

mmm QNG

LiZs, LBELS

;.. geeeees ¢

| swewkeq
I eouepsissy
P leuay
ey JgyoL

IEj0) pafold

“lipny
ajbuig/paypneUn
fuewnwung jeays asuejeg apyy Anu3l
X1 '0a3yvi
(LL0xL) opaseTjo Ay 8l Jo Auoyny BuisnoH

ng 10 jualied Joj psjolnsay - sjuallgsany G

vo-uEwwED E_r_wchmo::_ _.m..._.

.wrmmwo a_am_,_muuw_ mummmtos_ ®

SJUBUS] - B|qEAI0aY SIUNCODY mmp
m:owcm__mmw_i .,w_.ngm.osm suncoay 67 _.
JUSLWILIBAS 180

tadA ) comu_En_._w

SaulUBAL] CFl

5 _Em mumcmém_ v_,mnEn_ Zol

pajalisay - sjualnsan] Nn—

'm_._mo._ mﬂoz hN_.

spaloid Jayi0 ANH - 8I9eAIRISY SIUNCDY NNF

Si96(0id VHd - 9IqeNi808Y S|uncody 1z,

P E
i

.owﬁucﬂmm.._cj u.hmmu «_,— :




801000

ZEV'SZO'9S ZEP'S20'9%

[ejde) - uaung jo Jan ‘1geq uusi-fuo’ Em

zo:_d Ager ueoT mg :

BuiyesadQ - 190 Wisl-6U0T JO UBIIO JUBLND byE |
e s SOSOUON AT,

ononnno. lEnden - jgaq uusy-Buo] jo Loliog JUBUND ERE ."
_anuenay pauseaur N@m :

.......... PR SRR SeiddNianamnne n

sweifolg s._a aNH - siqefed SWunoooy JEE ;

mmremsemasizati-iessmsesns A e bk

Enmamn. ﬁw._ paniooy

cnzv_oa Emtnu S20UISTqY uﬁmwcwn_c._oo panosy ZZE * "

8ee .vw...“

" aiqefed sexe] j0iked/eben panioy _Nm i

EeAed SIUN0DoY wvm H

HBIPISAQ jUBg LLE §

""" Saoinosay] jo MoING peLiajeA 00Z :

sjssy JELND-UoN _Eo ._. cm_.

T SBIMUSA IO UJ SIUSWSBAL] gL] |

TR S P G T £

TSYILE
WSLIND UON - BIgeAIadaY] SWUES) EL)
R ey s

eeeee b HON - BigEAIBIY SSOEGYON B 'SUBDT] 'STION N‘t.“
4 ycmtzo.
-Liop - 2jgenacay sabebuoyp pue sueoT 'sajoN C_.w 5

= _._o__m"ou‘_n_un
SEPR U _.m _PaIB|nWNI0Y Jo JaN 'siassy lepdeq) ejo | cmv g

885'LYZ CCs




601000

e e

; vmm 0s9' mvw 3

2S6'S8L9LS

.ﬁ,mnm% M 1E9'Z85'9)S | oecoel'es

mmm *_._. 5

190, S2AUGELL I . 008

TOLLLY _,m

coaaon.___ﬂmmm«. ﬁz Ainb3 o | ELs

.um”ﬁ.u_.__mm‘an, .v M:w

:o:am,n_ BN

mwn_ 5928
see'eles

€19'6895

Cioizvseels

il wes ZLLVPES

“yzrieieis | | vel[91'91$ | GGLSei

61266528

T BE0'BLLTS

S08'160'08 | 2/0'M28

908'160's8 1

................ _.mgn_mjmm“mo_gcmco.mcum _u0<hmn




0LLO00

90E'8PLS 0E'BrLS 160°118 seg £18'SS SEE'TS S1E'82LS IDUOS3 DOZEG |
sie'ges S16'928 ores fi] BEES BBZ'ZS LE6'ECS J9IEAN DOLES |
H
95E'L TS 0% 9581228 08 1] i} [ 0 08 0% 95E'L22S senueg UELaL E10L 00SZ6
£19'88 £.8'88 03 £48'8% JBLRQ - SBINSS JUBUSL 0OFZE
9gr'sZs ogr'ses s 98’528 S80INBS JUBUA | - SUORNqUAUOY 1yausg safojdw3 00ET6 |
[ 51500 UOREI0ISY 0DZZ6 |
166'98L5 166'081% s 166'08LS SB|ejeS - SIDIMIBS JUBLA] DOLZS |
0% 08Z'6LLS- OBZ'ELLS [5 0BZ'6LLS 22 uawabeury jassy D00Z6
ELO'EBZES | £0B'Z00'LS- | 018'SBT'ES 940'2/8% LZL'YS 856'0% £98'002% ¥OL'858 Z09'625% £ZZ'OE8 698'SE5'1LS v - BunessdQ €101 000LE
PrL'LSS ¥rL'Iss o] ZEO'LSS ZLLS J8Ul0 00BL6 |
og pEBLIaNG f OLBLG
SLFEES Siy'zes 2186'98 0es E¥O'FE 67’85 [BABIL QOBLS
690'855 690'655 LIE'ELS Zis 90E'sS Zra'ozs 885'LS 5118 6Z0'0LS esuadxg BB 00246 |
Z.0'8ECS Z10'8EE8 FEL PSS 9223 BEZ'¥OS PELSLE 226'LE8 ZZL'ES 98z '8rLS sasuadig 8U0 00ILE |
SEE'EOVE SEE'E0FS 0Z4's8LE LOES L00'LSS 160'i8 218'65L8 SAREASILILPY - SUDGNGLIULCD jjeUeg safoidwl DOSLE
062'vS 06278 BO0E'LS 15 5023 s 1EL'TS Bupsxiely pue BUISIISAPY 00YLE |
%3 265'002% £65'9025 £lLog b 60L'ELLS 000'sS L4888 584 Buidaaw4ood OLELE |
BL¥' TS LLE'96.5" 64 E6.5 6615 PL0'LES LSP'arLE BOV'ELES | 204 juswebeuely DOELE
LZP'PTLS LZF'PELS 5ies HZ'LS Z59'Lg oLEEes ZE6'BLS ZirF'LS gzi'ges | sa24 Bunipny O0ZLE
¥BI'ZBZLS FBO'ZBE LS VEE'8658 glLes 6L5'85% S8Z'G5LS EER'PLS SEL'YErS ¥ O0LLE
Ser'rZE'SLS | £B0'ZZL'LS- | 6OS'OFEOLS | JGL'FSLILS ¥29' LS SLT'EES SrO'ES ¥ LIS 6¢0'909'83 oEv'GELS o9r'L6ZeS | snusASY [E101 D000L |
L68S L68% 0% 1688 i PEILISaY - SLIOOU| JUBUNSSAU| DODEL |
|___455'98 155'95- 03 98- 68r'9%- siassy [Ende) jO Sjeg UO 5507 Jo UIeS) 009LL
£2F'7E2S EZF'PELS 5/6'0928 03 ZEE'ELS SSE'ZELS Zr0'8s 2018 LO9'EVS anuanay JBgl0 005LL
6rE'SES 6¥E'SES 1] Z5E'Les Brrls | fusnoosy presd 00vLL |
0% I SI2SSY JO 8BS JOIS0D OLELL |
0% | 3|ES JO} PEH S19ssY J0 UonisodsiQ) WoJy 5pss0ld 00ELL |
0% Bwoou| yseusu) abefpop 00zZkL |
606'6015 606'59LS 6EL'SS 701 £PE'ES Z1s 260'5rS BZP'ES 085'€S 087268 P31l i - | 1| 0OLkL |
ZEL'FLLS ZBL'PLLS 0% 566'25% 461188 SIUBID) JUBIWILLBAOD) JSLID 0080L |
[} £80'ZZL'LS- | £80'ZEL'LS | £80EELLS 0% anuarsy 884 101 00404 |
0% 5884 JAWID 05201 |
0% 884 20lMSS BUM Juold Ob.0L
os 2859025~ 265'9028 265°9028 03 | 834 Buidea %008 0£L0L
0% 0SZ'ELLE- 0BZ'6LLS 0BZ'6LLE 0% | 824 alebeuel 1955y 02404
08 | hEZesss Liz'96s bleess | 08 | 0 = i _ =edwswsbeuey 010/ |
799'0828 Z99'0EES 0g ] zog'oEzs sueg [=mideD 0Le0L
LEF'SEE LIS LEP'SEE'LLS 0S5’ BZE'6U5'8S | Z55BIE'ES suess) buneladp WHd anH 00904
| 0BY'BSOES 0% 089'650'ES o3 0% 0% 8.8'G6ES 1] 0% SFI'0ELE 151'E85'28 Bruanay WEUS] [E10L 00S0L
Loa'ers L09'8rS 08 LEs'gLs 595'2% 501628 JBYID - SNUsASY JWEUS) 0OPOL
BL0°LLOES 6/0'LLO'ES 08 bE'ELES 089'22L5 Z50'¥05'28 | anuassy [EUaY JUBUS] 18N DOEQL
=EEpop 1
& |
[N w3 I=mogng 3000 2 ._Sﬂu“”!w:-“g [BIOVREE Maasosig - skt il 8_...5 Bc“wﬂ._«_._ﬂh:mz [ EEREC e _
Busnoy awoau i) Jwsundwes | 9| Wsuodued 29 BusnoH 124w 1Ny LZP01
Jamo 958 vl

SLOTLEED “puz Jea), [EDsld

A dx3 pue

¥1'0a3dv

upny sBuig paupneun edf) uoissiugng
opim Aug

(LLoxL) opasejo AuD aypjo Auoyiny BuisnoH



LL1L000

08 INQ Jejsues Bupeisdo 0Z0O0L
[ | JBysuell io oLooL
£96'620'518 | ©80'ZZL'LS- | 0So'zoz'ols | ovE'ZELLS 89'6vS 220'rLS 895'0248 2¥9'9028 £66'05Y'8S 652'202% 625'ip'sS sesUsdx3 101 Snom._
o asuadig uay spun BulemMa 00846
0 spund gy anog) - juewhed edouud 1920 00446
2 Spun4 [BUSWWSADD - SAERNG [ENDED DDSLE
08 585507 Pned D0SL6 |
95E'0LES 95E'0/8% 200088 0g $o0'L8 985 /8ES GPE'BLS 599'168 YEQ'DERS asuadxg uoRenadag O0vLE |
08 ul-fyngepod dvH 0SEL6 |
| BTZiSHLS 622 456'L$ LLO'SYS BLZZLE'S sjusLAed BouElsissy BUISNOH QDELE |
| 03 e N - sass0] Kjiense 00Z.6
0% aoueusjule Aeuipioenxd 00LL6 |
| POL'BLYF'ES 0% POL'BIF ES EL6'10LS BFE'ZrS L1E'918 £00'8L5 06L'BES- 619'286'L8 |  29B'AES 115" 20818 sasuadx3 Bugesadg Jano anuanay Bugesedo jo S539%3 0006 m
| i |
| Zec'ope'os | £e0'ZZL'LS- | cov'soplS | ¥BZ'ZSO'LS 5.9'%8 856'98 28628 1¥9'9025 0EY'SZ9S BS'SSLS SBE'EBSPS | sasuadxg bugesadg [E10L 006 |
1 t
6E8'601$ 0% 6ER'60LS 08 08 [ 6EB'E0LS 038 0s 0% o8 1500 UDREZIOWY pue asuadxd 15881 2101 00496
08 $jS0Q SNSs| pUOE JO UOREZIVOWY 0EL06
BEB'B0LS GER'BOLS 0% GER'GOLS (s Buo pue oys) ajgeded SSION U 1SaI31U] 0Z.96 |
0% aiqefed (spuog o) sBebiop jo 1sa1aiul 01496 |
i BESS 03 yri'BESS 0852018 6LIS 0s 0% s pLZ'02% BED'VLS ZEE'LSYS sesuadxg [eJsusD JSUIO [B10L 00096 |
08 asuadxg 20UBISNSS (0BD6 |
PEY'LES FEFLES s o62'es BEL'EES Sjuay Ueua| -i9sp peg 00F96
0€5'2228 0£5'LEZS 08 085'L22S SaXe | Jo ner] ul sjualiAed 00896
0BY'6ZES 0S¥ 6ZES 089'7018 BLLS PL2028 EpL'GS +24'00ZS ssouesqy pajesusduiod 0LZ96
5 sasuadx3 |gisua) JaW0 00296
055'LEZS 0% 055°LE2S 2028 0Ls 08 SEL'ZZS 0s Z2rEes 00585 LBE'0LLS SWN|Wasd SOUBINSUI [EJ0L 00L96 |
03 S0UBINSU| YO IV OFLOG |
180'1E5 180'LES vEL'ES sig 81228 0EZ'LS B05'E22 uoy fwop sususom 0eLee |
089S LL8 0BG'LLS BOSES 883 A ovL'ZS 095158 souensu] Ruiger] 0zLe6 |
1682218 LBBZTLS £9E8 z$ SeL'zES =) Y258 216'v6S @oueinsu) Kuedold 01196 |
ZEBLLS 0$ oZE'ELLS 08 0% 08 03 0s 08 158'28 BOF'OLLS | SEOIMES BATDSI0)d [210L 00056 |
TZLOLS ZZL'0LS 08 ZLvs oLLes | S301USS BARDSI0M - SUOANGUIUGY Wauag 2akojds 00SSE |
0% i JBUIO - S90IAIBS BANDAI0Id DDESH |
19L'TLS 19L'2LS 08 DBE'LS 18ELS 1 51500 J9EAUOD JBUIO - SBDIIBS BARI0L 00ZSE |
£rpoes £pb'oes 0% 50ts | esgoes 10087 - S20IMBS BATISI0I] 00LSE
|
| ess'zisTs 0s$ 888716'ZS 594958 6825 03 LpL'Lss £VG'80LS LIE'9rS £6E'58% ZBE'pOL'ZS B SoUBUBIUIEN [E10L 000VS |
| B0L'ZEES 60.L'ZEES 0% hi'eS 596'7288 soueUSIUR JBupQ - suognquiue] Weleg safoduy 00SYE |
SkL'bi5E SLLLIGS 969658 9928 ——— | Ers'Eals Ees'ers LEFLLE orzeres | SPE1U0D suohessdQ pue SouEUAIUEIN ARVIDIO 00EYS |
eLo0LLS £L9'0L/S £L0%ES 128 LrL'iss Ler'es IBr'ezs | 00l'pzes _— RN e
|6E'268S |65 '2688 43 LyES LE0'BES L1L0'v988 J0GET - suoResad() PUE BIUBLRILIEN AIBUIPID 0OLYE |
996'6.428 0$ 996'6428 ESEELS ovs 03 YOv'8rS 03 Lz8'98 Z85'8S 894 V0TS saniinn [el0L 000E6
B00'EL$ 00'ELS €153 % vOp'8rs 90 4183 rE'zes asusdxg saminn Jaul0 009Es
08 S9N - SUoANgLILCD Waueg safojduis D0LES
¥iL'918 viL'olS s 1§ ¥OZS oSS 28L'518 Jomas DDSES |
0% 10GET] DOSES |
03 18N 00FES |
595518 595518 Z0.8 03 2878 LBE'PLS 580 Q0EES |




k1000

0g oS s 0s s spun Jojey Buisnoy ewedeidey LOGEL |
0% 08 08 0% oS spawfed 81wes 1980 dd40 DISEL |
[ 03 03 o 08 SBSEUDING SMDNUISENU] 008LE
ZIB'PLLS ZLE'PLLS oS 03 ZLE'FLLS saseyning syuawanoiduw| ploysses 0SaLL
T OFE ovEOFS £88'528 0% £OE'VLE Y2ungd SAMENSLILIPY - Juslidinb3 g sunuing ovgilL |
181'501% 181’5015 o0s 0$ 182'50L8 saseyaing Bujiemg - juswdinb3 g aunyuin 08gLL |
0$ 08 08 0% 03 saseyaing Buiping pzaLlL |
os 08 08 0% 08 SesEudInd pUe 0LaLlL |
78L'LIZELS ZeL'LIZ'ELS 03 zal'LIz'ELS yseD ss20x3 024 |
LLisz LLL8z 0 cizal gegll ! PasEs SUILGIN HUM JO JAGWNN OLZLL |
YESBL pesse 0 . oesob ¢ | BEBhL ___SdEenVSAUOANTIN OBLIL
IEV'BES IEP'8TS 0% LEP'ETS fynbg sjuswhed auelsissy Buisnoy 08LLL |
0Z9'LIE'LS 0Z9'LIE'LS 0% 02g'bLELS | Aynb3 884 aanegsLILpY OLLEE ]
- . : . : ] . ! si0113 4o
bIL'BS0'ES #21'850'8% 000'00KS 0z . 960'909'28 L8218 035 BOEESS | omeiny puesisjsue b Susinsniy pousd Joud OHDLL
6EL'VPE IES BELPVELES | ¥GO'86TLS | /067515 | GZLvG54S | |LzSE0'Lls | velS1o%6% | LO0BEL1S | ¥ERG/O'LS | £ElULEGHS ~ fynb3 Buwuibag 0goLL |
[ [ 08 0% 0% 03 08 [5 ] os 0% susiked [ediould 1080 [EnUUY paINbay 0Z0LL |
1 1
6LG'PPES BLS'PYES 158128 290'28- £5Z'68 £25'L228" 061'6ZYS" 9501518 £08'LLS- L6918 | o (iapun) s anushey feroL 10 (KoUBIYRM) SSEXT 000OL
000'00vS- 000'00¥S- o0s 0 o 05 000'00pS- (5 03 0% {sasn) ssanog Bupueuly SO EI0L DDLDE
0% N0 - wesbiold pue pelold usamiag sJajsuel ] pE00L
D00 O0rE 00 DOPE- 08 000 00vS- wswiwsnog) Aewig oyuoy sisjsuel) Gugeiadd 0800k |




Laredo Housing Facilities Corporation

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2016

Assets
Cash
TCB Certificate of Deposit
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
A/P To Low Rent

Total Liabilities

Equity
Net Position

Total Liabilities & Equity

May 31, 2016

$2,938,816.66
$1,712,527.33

$4,651,343.99

$450.00
$0.00

$450.00

$4,650,893.99

$4,651,343.99
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Laredo Housing Facilities Corporation

Income Statement
April 2016 through May 31, 2016

May 31, 2016

Revenues
Interest Income $3,426.14
Total Income $3,426.14

Expenses
Legal Expense $400.50
Accounting & Auditing Expense $0.00
Miscellaneous Expense $0.00
Total Expenses $400.50
Excess Revenues over Expenses $3,025.64
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Laredo Housing Development Corporation

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2016
Maz 31, 2016
Assets
Cash $1,639,556.46
Total Assets $1,639,556.46
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $3,661.89
A/P To Low Rent $0.00
Total Liabilities $3,661.89
Equity
Net Position $1,635,894.57
Total Liabilities & Equity $1,639,556.46
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Laredo Housing Development Corporation
Income Statement
April 1, 2016 through May 31, 2016

Max 31, 2016

Revenue
Interest Income $1,911.20
Total Income $1,911.20
Expenses
Legal Expense $0.00
Licenses & Permits $0.00
Miscellaneous Expense $0.00
Total Expenses $0.00
Excess Revenues over Expenses $1,811.20
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Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation

Balance Sheet

As of May 31, 2016
May 31, 2016
Assets
Cash $475,871.10
Land, Structures & Equipment $2,178,038.23
Accounts Receivable $250,000.00
Earnest Deposit $0.00

Total Assets

$2,903,909.33

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
A/P To Low Rent

$585.00
$0.00

Total Liahilities

$585.00

Equity
Net Position

$2,903,324.33

Total Liabilities & Equity

$2,903,909.33
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Laredo Housing Opportunities Corporation

Income Statement

April 2016 through May 31, 2016

May 31, 2016
Revenue
Interest Income $835.63
Total Income $835.63
Expenses
Accounting Fees $916.99
Auditing Fees $0.00
Licenses & Permits $0.00
Total Expenses $916.99
Excess Revenue over Expenses -$81.36
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